CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Tuesday, March 17, 2020—10:00 a.m.
McKune Room

AGENDA

10:00 Board Meeting
Welcome and Call to Order
Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval

10:05 Compulsory Segments
Board Meeting Minutes Approval — February 18, 2020
Approval of the February Operational Checks
Approval of February Financial Reports
Director’s and Friends Reports

10:35 Public Comment

10:40 Action Items
1. Donations
2. Approval of 2020-22 Strategic Plan

10:45 Discussion Items
1. COVID-19 Response
2, Policies
3. Budget Development Calendar

11:10 Reports
Policy Committee
Finance Committee
Personnel Committee
Nominating Committee
Community Outreach Committee

11:15 Public Comment
11:20 Other Items

11:25 Adjournment



Public Participation

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. A Chelsea District Library meeting is not a “public meeting.” It is a “meeting held in
public.” The difference between these two types of meetings is that a public meeting is usually
designed for the free flow of information among all in attendance, whereas a meeting held in
public is for observation and “Public Input” at specific times on the agenda.

Public Participation at Open Meetings

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. Public input is allowed during set times of these meetings and for specific amounts of
time.

There are two ways to participate in a Board meeting:

* You may call the Board President or Library Director at least five days in advance of the
Board meeting and ask to be placed on the agenda. The Board President or the Library
Director shall use their discretion in accepting these requests. The Board decides what
agenda items are to be discussed when they formally adopt the agenda at the start of their
meeting. Once approved, you will be allowed to make your presentation to the Board.

e You may address the Board during agenda items listed as “Comments from the Public.”

Individuals who are addressing the Board at a Board Meeting must state their name and the name
of the organization or group they are representing, if that is the case.

Board members may question speakers, but the Board will not enter into debate or conversation
during this portion of the meeting. In general, issues are referred to the Director for
investigation, study and recommendation, designation as a future agenda item, or answered
through written communication.



Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees
Minutes of Regular Meeting

Tuesday, February 18, 2020 6:45pm
Meeting Location: McKune Meeting Room

Trustees in Attendance: S. Lackey, TJ Helfferich, G. Munce, J. Carr, & C. Taylor.
Trustees Absent: E. Sensoli & A. Merkel.

Staff: Director L. Coryell, Assistant Director L. Ballard, C. Berggren & Terri Lancaster.
Guests: Anica Madeo

Trustee Chariie Taylor was administered the Oath of Office before the meeting began.
Welcome and Call to Order

S. Lackey called the meeting to order at 6:45 p.m. and asked that the board move the
Strategic Plan discussion and Fine Free discussion to the beginning of the docket.

Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval
MOTION made by C. Taylor, SECONDED by TJ Helfferich to approve the agenda, as
amended. Discussion: None

All Ayes: 4-0

Discussion ltem #1: Strategic Plan 2020-2022

Anica spoke about the process and who gave input and feedback.
Received very positive alignment from staff.

Asked for feedback from board and if there’s anything included that they just can't
live with.

Gary Munce arrives at 7:04.

o Discussed possibly separating digital literacy and digital promotion into two different
categories.
Board overwhelmingly supports the plan.
Will move to Action next month with a few minor changes; Lori will email edits to
board prior to the meeting.



Discussion ltem #2: Fine Free

o Terri shared lessons leamed from Pinckney and Milford libraries, who have been
fine free for a year.

* Both libraries stressed the importance of educating public about the ins and outs of
fine free.

¢ The relationship between patron and circ staff improved dramatically—everyone is
happier.

¢ Decisions that need to be made, if the board decides to go fine free, include
whether to have items, patrons, or both fine free. Pinckney and Milford have made
their items and patrons fine free.

s Most libraries have forgiven fines when going fine free.

o Will need a decision before June 15 to make the Fall Newsletter timeline.

Compulsory Segments:

Minutes and Approval of Checks

MOTION made by TJ Helfferich, SECONDED by J. Carr to approve the minutes of the
January 21, 2020 Board Meeting. Discussion: None

All Ayes: 5-0

MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by C. Taylor to accept the General Fund
Operational checks for January, 2020. Discussion: Don't want bank statements in
reports.

All Ayes 5-0

MOTION made by C. Taylor, SECONDED by J. Carr to accept Financial Reports for
January, 2020. Discussion: None
All Ayes: 5-0



Director’'s Report Update:

L. Coryell update:

Report is 2019 in review; Lori asked if there were any questions. Several trustees
want past years to compare numbers to. Question was how many years to go back
and would the data be comparable.

New Head of Marketing, Elaine Medrow, starts on Thursday.

There were 550 people at Washtenaw Reads and Chelsea was very well
represented.

Lori has been invited to speak at the Library of Michigan conference on miliage
campaigns because of the positive, successful millage campaign that CDL ran in
2019.

Five staff members will be attending the PLA conferences in Nashville later this
month.

We have contracted with Michigan Municipal League to perform a staff salary and
benefits survey in the fall.

The audit was last week and all indications are it went great.

Grant for multigenerational opera program was turned in earlier today.

Authors in Chelsea is March 17 and the board meeting that day will be at 10 a.m.,
so that library staff and trustees can participate in the evening's events.

Friends Report Update:

Both Jan and Gary were at the Friends Annual Meeting in January and reported that

the library's wish list was approved and that officers were appointed, other than
secretary, which remains open and there is presently a concerted search for.

The matching donations goal was met.

Other Reports Notes:
The Spring Newsletter is out and receiving rave reviews.

Public Comment: None

Action Item #1: Donations

MOTION made by C. Taylor, SECONDED by TJ Helfferich to approve and acknowledge

the presented January 2020 donations of $2,025.00.

Discussion: None

All Ayes: 5-0



Discussion Item #3: Future Trends in Public Libraries

¢ Lori shared the vote results; the initial subject, receiving the most votes, will be
Rethinking Rural.

Committee Reports

Policy Committee —
Finance Committee —
Personnel Commiittee —
Nominating Committee —

Community Outreach Committee —

Public and Board Comment:

Other Items: Susan; TJ, and Jan asked that their trustee check vouchers be shredded
instead of put in their mailboxes going forward.

Adjourn:
MOTION made by TJ Helfferich, SECONDED by C. Taylor to adjourn the meeting at

8:16 p.m.
All Ayes: 5-0

Janice L. Carr, Board Secretary Date






i




9:43 AM
03/12/20

Accrual Basls

Chelsea District Library

Trial Balance

As of February 29, 2020

001.001 -
002.001 -
003.001 -
003.002 -
003.003 -
003.004 -
003.005 -
003.008 -
003.009 -
020.001 -
030.001 -
070.001 -
007.001 -
007.100 -
007.999 -
017.001 -
017.002 -
017.003 -
017.004 -
017.005 -
084.400 -
123.001 -
123.002 -
125.001 -
136.000 -
136.001 -
136.002 -
136.003 -
136.004 -
136.005 -
136.006 -
136.007 -
136.008 -
136.009 -

202.001

227.001
257.001

CSB/Operations Checking
Belser Memorial Fund

Chelsea State Bank/CD

Paypal Donations Account
CSB/Money Market Oper. Checking
Lake Trust Credit Union

CSB/ Capital Campaign Savings
TCF Ebay Book Sales Account
CSB Grant Account

Taxes Receivable

Pledges Receivable

Accounts Receivable

Petty Cash

Circ Daily Cash

Undeposited Funds
Investment-Infinex HDT052004
CDL Continguency Funds MILAF
MMPF- Investment Professionals
Investment Professionals A/C
Investment Infinex NFL 150689
Due from construction fund
Prepaid Rent

Prepaid Payments

Beneficial Int Community Found
Capital Improvement Fund
Capital Improvement 2001
Project #1 Computer Purchases
Project #2 Librarian Workspace
Project #3 Telephone System
Project #4 Site Enchancements
Technology Improvement 2001
Capital Improvement Fund Contra
Contingency Fund-

Technology Improvement Fund

+ Accounts Payable
202.002 -
214.301 -
214,490 -

State Tax Liability
Due to Debt Service
Capital Improvement Fund Acct

* Village Escrow Account
- Accrued Wages & Taxes
257.002 -
257.004 -
257.005 -
257.003 -
258.001 -
264.001 -
265.001 -
300.001 -
386.000 -
386.001 -
386.101 -

Payroll Liabilities

Payroll Liability Deduction
Payroll Liab / 401A Match ER
Accounts Payable-due
Federal Tax Liabilities
Deferred Revenue

Deferred Inflow-Unavailable Rev
Fund Equity

Fund Equity-Re allocate
General Fund

General Funds-Signage

Feb 29, 20

Debit

Credit

1,419,726.30
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
200.00
10.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

1,487,944.61
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
26,287.16
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.08
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
200.17
0.00

0.00
2,621.79
0.00
0.00
0.02

100,000.00

8,891.95

28.41
0.06

Page 1



9:43 AM

03/12/20
Accrual Basis

Chelsea District Library

Trial Balance

As of February 29, 2020

386.002 -
386.003 -
386.004 -
386.005 -
386.006 -
386.010 -
386.011 -
386.012 -
386.112 -
390.001 -
395.001 -
402.300 -
402.400 -
402.500 -
402.600 -
402.700 -
540.120 -
607.100 -
645.100 -
655.100 -
665.100 -
666.100 -
666.500 -
674.110 -
674.111 -
674.112 -
674.120 -
674.141 -
674.150 -
701.100 -
701.120 -
701.110 -
701.115 -
701.200 -
701.300 -
701.500 -
727.200 -
727.320 -
727.330 -
727.340 -
727.510 -
727.520 -
727.530 -
727.710 -
727.720 -
727.810 -
727.830 -
801.010 -
801.040 -

801.041

Belser Memorial Fund

Friends & Volunteers

Christy Gutekunst Memorial Fund
Children's Area Fund

Capital Campaign Fund
Investments

Capital Contingency Fund
Capital Campaign Investment
Capital Campaign Cash to Const
Opening Bal Equity

Retained Earnings

Dexter Township

Lima Township

Lyndon Township

Sylvan Township

City Taxes

Local Community Stabilization
Non-Resident Fees

Copiers & Printers

Circulation Fines

Interest

Investment Earnings
Investment Change in Value
Designated Adult Programming
Designated Youth Programming
Designated Music Focus Programs
Undesignated Donation
Designated Technology
Continuing Education Restricted
Wages

Retirement Pick up ER
Retirement-Contributions - EE
401A Retirement Matching

FICA

Flex Benefits

Workers Comp

General Operations

Matl Processing Cases

Matl Processing Other

Repairs

Cleaning Paper Products
Cleaning Supplies

Cleaning Rugs

Postage- Circulation Notices
Postage-Operating Postage
Maintenance Light Bulbs
Maintenance General

Attorney

Bookkeeper

- Payroll Services
801.042 -

Financial Services

Feb 29, 20
Debit Credit

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
422,402.10

1,758,564.82

271,473.05

242,087.86

291,131.84

382,053.56

479,594.36

60,639.89

937.50

1,099.35

3,151.83

123.27

13.86

10,619.00

1,000.00

3,250.00

2,000.00

25.00

3,000.00

600.00
150,258.69

1,519.41

2,818.26
4,916.47
11,161.90
2,989.82

2,288.00
862.35

10.50
894.88
38.83
430.37
296.87
296.72
2.85
76.36
7.64
333.51
740.00
1,550.00
7.50
0.00

Page 2



9:43 AM

03/12/20
Accrual Basls

Chelsea District Library

Trial Balance
As of February 29, 2020

801.079 -
801.090 -
801.210 -
801.310-
801.315 -
801.340 -
801.350 -
803.010 -
803.101 -
803.102 -
803.103 -
803.210 -
803.395 -
803.410 -
803.605 -
803.611 -
803.612 -
803.620 -
803.630 -
803.800 -
850.120 -
850.121 -
850.310 -
- WiFi Hotspots
880.110 -
880.140 -
880.230 -
880.240 -
880.311 -
880.320 -
880,340 -
880.411 -
880.422 -
880.441 -
880.510 -
880.521 -
880.522 -
- Midwest Literary Walk
884.119 -
884.121 -
884.122 -
884.126 -
884.211 -
884.922 -
884.953 -
884.212 -
884.213 -
884.215 -
884.222 -
884.227 -
884.228 -

850.311

884.111

Library Strategic Plan
Collection Fees

General Liability Insurance
Bank Fees

Investment Fees

Credit Card Fees

Credit Card Fee Circ
Maint Svc Contingency
Public Copier

Staff Copier

Small Printer Maintenance
HVAC MA

Website Hosting & Service
Security

Janitorial

Lawn Service

Snow

Trash

Elevator

Maint Inspections
Telephone

IT Cell Phone

Internet

Media Buy

Sponsorships

Newsletter Postage
Newletter

Exhibits

Misc Marketing Supplies
Printed items [ Stationary
General Adult Promotion
Authors in Chelsea

General Service/lResource Promo
General Purchased Services
Graphic Design Services
Photography Services

General Adult Events
Refreshments

Craft Supplies

General Adult Programs
Authors in Chelsea

Youth Prog Rest Gifts Authors
Youth Prog Rest Chelsea Ed Foun
General Youth Programs
Parenting Programs

Early Literacy

General Youth Programs
Outreach

Authors in Chelsea

Feb 28, 20

Debit

Credit

4,600.00
35.90

23.00
0.00
41.79
235.92
1,071.35
229.44
604.54
1563.34
425.00
883.00
324.00
6,003.40
1,216.97
975.00
40.00
185.00

1,376.79
46.93
0.00
1,892.57
915.00
2,125.00
1,000.00
4,302.62
0.00
78.62
54.00
73.39
982.40
328.35

1,500.00
1,250.00

1,015.56
45.09
122.61
54.85
5,840.84
3,000.00

800.00
50.00
600.00
43.95
30.64
175.28

8,673.00

500.00

20.02

525.00

266.63

Page 3



9:43 AM
03112120

Accrual Basls

Chelsea District Library

Trial Balance
As of February 29, 2020

884.230 -
884.240 -
884.272 -
884.411 -
884.962 -
- Technology Programs General
884.801 -
884.914 -
884.923 -
885.100 -
885.200 -
920.110 -
920.120 -
920.130 -
920.150 -
920.200 -
960.100 -
960.200 -
965.100 -
965.210 -
965.400 -
967.120 -
967.160 -
967.200 -
967.310 -
967.320 -
967.330 -
969.110 -
969.111 -
969.120 -
969.123 -
969.124 -
969.144 -
969,145 -
969.310 -

884.601

969.311

Youth Reading Group
Storytime Collection

Teen General Programs
Songfest

Music in the Air - Restricted

Exhibits

Adult Prog Rest Gifts MWest LW
Youth Prog Rest Gifts SRP
Programs

Supplies

City of Chelsea Water

City of Chelsea Sewer

City of Chelsea Electric
City of Chelsea Sprinkler
McKune Gas

Board Expenses

Director Expense
Bibliographic Database
Online Catalog/Circulation
Delivery

Computers

Kindle Lending Program
Equipment Software
Makerspace Furnishings
Furniture

Equipment - non-Computer
Director Travel

Asst Director

Information Services
Circulation Services Travel
Technology Services Travel
Committee Meetings
Workshops

Director Memberships

- Assistant Director
969.320 -
969.323 -
969.324 -
969.400 -
969.510 -
969.540 -
969.610 -
969.620 -
969.940 -
975.100 -
980.100 -
982.120 -
982.140 -
982.410 -
982.412 -

Information Services

Head of Circ Svc. Membership
Head of Tech Svc Membership
Trustees Memberships
Institutional Member Rotary
Institutional Member Chamber
Workshops

Staff In-Service & Appreciation
Staff Appreciation - Restricted
Building Improvement Additions
Furniture and Equipment
Aduilt Books on Disc

Youth Books on Disc
Electronic Products/Subs
EBooks/Overdrive Advantage

Feb 29, 20

Debit

Credit

259.47
150.00
737.74
2,662.99
800.00
90.00

2,250.00
150.00
0.00
63.43
66.11
145.12
2,933.76
27.47
915.42
57.21
153.68
2,256.65
6,561.84
3,495.00
95.49
0.00
52.46
1,686.46
60.46
1,183.00

47.55
107.99

148.00
85.00
381.00
85.00
225.00
250.00
133.00
450.00
49.00
68.56
167.40
0.00
775.00
1,222.87
233.66
5,000.00
15,000.00

2,225.00

365.00
691.60
1,071.20
691.60

1,295.00

Page 4



9:43 AM
03/12/20

Accrual Basis

Chelsea District Library

Trial Balance

As of February 29, 2020

982.416 -
982.420 -
982.431 -
982.450 -
982.460 -
982.470 -
982.480 -
982.485 -
982.490 -
982.510 -
982.620 -
982.630 -
982,710 -
982.720 -
982,730 -
982.750 -
982.760 -
982.765 -
982.810 -
982.910 -

TOTAL

eContent/Kindle

Adult Music on CD

NT Collections - Supplies
Youth Music CD

DVD Feature

DVD Non-Fiction

Youth Video DVD
Playaway Views
Videogames

Local History Preservation
Daily Newspapers
Magazines

Adult Large Print

Adult Print General

Adult Ref.

Professional Collection
Youth Print General
Youth/Teen Special Needs Coll
Adult Enhancement

Adult Collection Restricted

Feb 29, 20

Debit

Credit

294.35
138.49

12.99
1,729.63
260.11
780.26
437.31
808.81
11.99
66.50
60.28
976.02
4,232.71
46.33
16.42
2,657.94
61.48
16.87
500.00

54.59

3,643,400.42 3,643,400.42

Page 5



Ii
1
r
I:-:i
.'
|
i
3
;
1
ﬂ

. - B = * ) - =
hd v 1 » '.|.' I W ' -
. 3t o) t_aela
L S E—— . R — - T

hoi® y T Fokl=
b = ik A Ak, i -_”ZIII“. e n i
i = p=uia mman 1 pilta WSy L
= Sl vag i Sl




9:46 AM

03/12/120
Accrual Basis

Chelsea District Library Debt Services

Trial Balance
As of February 29, 2020

003.006 - CSB Cap Improvement

003.007 - Construction Acct Monaey Market

003,008 - CSB Debt Retirement Checking
003.009 - CSB Capltal Improvement
056.001 - Accrued Interest recejvables
056.002 - Investment Advisroy Svc Fee
017.001 - CDL 2004 Custody

020.001 - tax receivables

991.070 - Investment Advisory Sve. Fee
084.000 - due from general fund
084.101 - debt services

2000 - Accounts Payable

200.100 - Retalnage Payable

212,101 - Due to General Fund

264.001 - Deferred Revenue

386.112 - From Capltal Campaign
390.100 - debt service

3900 - Retalned Earnings

402.003 - Dexter Township

402.004 - Lima Township

402.005 - Lyndon Township

402.006 - Sylvan Township

402.007 - City of Chelsea Taxes
402,008 + Tax Revenue Adjusting Account
€06.001 - Interast Debt Services

TOTAL

Feb 29, 20
Debit Credit

0.00
0.00
860,298.28
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
1.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.49
0.00

42,765.00

288.625.28

81.668.28

76.109.68

95.611.61

119,374.30

152,512.46

20,539.83

92.36

880,299.29  880,299.29

Page 1






Chelsea District Library
List of Checks for Board Approval

03112720
February 2020
Date Num Name Memo Amount
701 - Personnel Expenses
701.100 - Wages
701.120 - Retirement Plck up ER
02/11/2020 20-0037 Alerus Financial 02/14/2020 PR FLEX TO 457(b) 1,430.73
02/12/2020 PR 20200214 RETIREMENT -1,430.73
02/24/2020 20200210 Alerus Financtal 02/28/2020 PR FLEX TO 457(b} 1,249.63
02/25/2020 PR20200228 RETIREMENT -1,249.63
Total 701,120 - Retirement Pick up ER 0.00
701.100 - Wages - Other
02/12/2020 PR 20200214 WAGES 38,037.87
02/25/2020 PR20200228 WAGES 38,035.56
Total 701.100 - Wages - COther 76,973.43
Total 701.100 - Wages 76,973.43
701.110 - Retirement-Contributions - EE
0211112020 20-0037 Alerus Financial D2/14/2020 PR EE PERSONAL CONT 2,552.48
02/12/2020 PR 20200214 RETIREMENT PICK UP -2,553.43
02/2412020 20200210 Alerus Financial 02/28/2020 PR EE PERSONAL CONT 2,554.18
02/25/2020 PR20200228 RETIREMENT PICK UP -2,554.18
Total 701.110 - Retfrement-Contributions - EE 0.00
701.115 + 401A Retiremant Matching
02/12/2020 PR 20200214 401 A MATCHING 1.231.69
02/25/2020 PR20200228 401 A MATCHING 1,314.39
Total 701.115 - 401A Retirement Matching 2,546.08
704.200 - FICA
02112/2020 PR 20200214 FICA EMPLOYER 2,892.99
02/25/2020 PR20200228 FICA EMPLOYER 2,823.94
Total 701.200 - FICA 5,716.93
701.300 - Flex Benefits
02/10/2020 20370113223 Blue Care Network of Michigan MAR 2020 MED INS 2,351.78
02/12/2020 PR 20200214 Dep Lifa (CA & DL & HI} -40.48
02/12/2020 PR 20200214 Health Insurance -1,081.21
02/25/2020 202003 Unum Life Insurance Co, 2020 Premium MAR £688.90
02/25/2020 PR20200228 Dep Life (CA & DL & Hi) -40.48
02/25/2020 PR20200228 Health Insurance -1,081.21
Total 701,300 - Flex Benefits 997.30
Total 701 - Personnel Expenses 86,233.74
727 - Supplies
727.200 - General Operations
021072020 1779627 Arhor Springs Water Co, Inc, 2020 Bottled Water 50.50
02/11/2020 20-0035 Keybank COPY PAPER 146.65
02/24/2020 1781047 Arbor Springs Water Co. Inc. 2020 Bottled Water 32.00
02/24/2020 20200218 Costco Anywhere Visa COPY PAPER 83,97
02/24/2020 WO-66113-1 SMART BUSINESS SOURCE OFFICE SUPPLIES 10113
Total 727.200 - General Operations 41425
727.300 - Material Processing
TZ7.320 - Matl Processing Cases
02/18/2020 CIRC DEPOSIT 02/01-16/2020 ON 02/19/2020 LD -10.50
Totat 727.320 - Mat! Processing Cases -10.50
727.330 - Matl Processing Other
02/10/2020 6764984 Demco Inc. 2020 SUPPLIES 110.40
Total 727.330 - Matl Processing Other 110.40
721.340 - Repairs
02/10/2020 6764934 Demce Inc. 2020 REPAIRS 38.83
Total 727.340 - Repairs 38.83
Total 727.300 - Material Processing 138.73
727.500 - Cleaning
727.510 - Cleaning Paper Products
02/24/2020 20200218 Costco Anywhere Visa CLEANING SUPPLIES + INTEREST 208.51

Page 1



Chelsea District Library

03112120 List of Checks for Board Approval
February 2020
Date Num Name Memo Amount
Total 727.510 - Cleaning Paper Products 208.51
727.520 + Cleaning Supplies
02/14/2020 4042716375 Cintas Corporalion-300 Soap 18.76
Total 727.520 - Cleaning Supplies 18.76
727.530 « Cleaning Rugs
02/14/2020 4042716375 Cintas Corporation-300 Rugs 148.36
Total 727.530 - Cleaning Rugs 148,36
Total 727.500 - Cleaning 375.63

727.700 - Postage
727.720 - Postage-Operating Postage

02/19/2020 CIRC DEPOSIT 02/01-16/2020 ON 02/19/2020 -0.50
Total 727.720 - Postage-Operating Postage -0.50
Total 727.700 - Postage -0.50

727.800 + Maintenance
727.810 - Maintenance Light Bulbs

02/24/2020 1XTR-DCAW-FETH Amazon Capital Services Inc 755 MINI BULBS 7.64_
Total 727.810 - Maintenance Light Bulbs 7.84

Total 727.800 - Maintenance 7.64
Total 727 « Supplies 935.75

801 - Professional Services
801.010 - Attorney

02/19/2020 780484 Foster Swift Collins & Smith LEGAL ADVICE - DISABILITY ACCOMODATION - ... 300.00
02/19/2020 780371 Foster Swift Callins & Smith VISA OPTIONS FOR INTERNATIONAL PERFORM... 440.00
Total B01.010 - Attomey 740.00
801.040 - Bookkeeper
02/11/2020 20-0036 Ballard, Kerry THRU 02/13/2020 350.00
02/24/2020 20200227 Ballard, Kerry THRU 02/27/2020 350.00
Total 801.040 - Bookkeeper 700.00
B01.041 - Payroll Services
02/12/2020 PR 20200214 HEARTLAND PAYROLL PREP 1.50
02/25/2020 PR20200228 HEARTLAND PAYROLL PREP - DISPUTED 1.50
Total 801.041 - Payroll Services 3.00
801.079 - Library Strateglc Plan
02/10/2020 1654 Bridgeport Consulting, LLC Strategic Planning 2020 - 2022 3,150.00
Total 801.079 - Library Strategic Plan 3,150.00
801,090 - Collection Fees
02102620 590864 Unigue Management Services Inc 2020 JAN COLLECTION FEES 35.80
Tatal 801.080 - Collection Fees 35.80
801.300 - Banking Fees
B01.310 - Bank Feeas
02/29/2020 Service Charge 11.20
Total 801.310 - Bank Fees 11.20
801.315 - Investment Fees
02/05/2020 JAN INV investment fees
Total 801.315 * Investment Fees 0.00
801.350 - Credit Card Fee Circ
02/04/2020 CCFEE 12/20 JAN 2018 CC Discount 144.72
Total 801.350 - Credit Card Fee Circ 14472
Total 801.300 - Banking Fees 155.92
Total 801 - Professional Servicas 4,784.72

803 - Maintenance Servica Contracts
8032.010 -+ Maint Svc Contingency
021242020 1-94608531033 Johnson Controls THERM REPAIR SERVER ROOM 876.40

Page 2



Chelsea District Library
List of Checks for Board Approval

03142120
February 2020
Date Num Name Memo Amount
02/24/2020 380221 NBS Commercial Interiors Repalr 3 Chalrs 322.00
Total 803.010 - Maint Svc Contingency 1,198.40
803.100 - Copier
803.101 -+ Public Copler
02/24/2020 5009296289 Wells Fargo Bank, NA 2020 Copler Printer Malntenance - JAN 229.44
Total 803.101 - Publlic Copier 229.44
803.102 - Staff Copler
02/24/2020 5009296289 Walls Fargo Bank, NA 2020 Copier Printer Malntenance - JAN 604.54
Total 803.102 - Staff Copler 604.54
803.103 - Small Printer Maintenance
02/24/2020 5009296289 Wells Fargo Bank, NA 2020 Copler Printer Maintenance - JAN 153,34
Total 803.103 - Small Printer Maintenance 15334
Total 803.100 - Copler 987.32
802.300 - Technology
803.395 - Website Hosting & Service
02/11/2020 20-0035 Keybank SURVEY MONKEY SUBSCRIPTION 384 00
Total 803.395 - Website Hosting & Service 38400
Total 803.300 - Technology 38400
E£03.600 - Building Maintenance
803.605 - Janitorlal
02/11/2020 12419 A Production Cleaning Company Inc. CLEANING 01/27 - 02/08/2020 1,500.85
02/24/2020 12445 A Production Cleaning Company Inc. CLEANING 02/09 - 22/2020 1.500.85
Total B03.605 - Janitorial 3,001.70
803.610 - Lawn/Snow Service
803.611 - Lawn Service
02/0712020 274030-02:2020 Back to Nature Lawn Care Annual Tree/Shrub/Fertilizer Malnt/Pest 1,216.97
Total 803.611 - Lawn Service 1,216.97
803.612 - Snow
02/05/2020 19322 Osinski Inc. Snow - JAN 2020 975.00
Total 803612 - Snow 975.00
Total 803.610 - Lawn/Snow Service 2,191.97
803.620 - Trash
02/10/2020 19200 City of Chelsea 2020 JAN TRASH 40.00
Total 803.620 - Trash 40.00
803.630 - Elevator
02/11/2020 044184 State of Michigan-Bureau of Construction ELEVATOR CERT OF OPERATION RENEWAL #0... 185.00
Total 803.620 - Elevator 185.00
Total 803.600 - Building Maintenance 5,418.67
Total BO3 - Maintenance Service Contracts 7,988.39
850 - Telecommunications
850.100 - Local & Long Distance Charges
850.120 - Telephone
02/11/2020 20-0035 Keybank FEB PHONES 3B6.34
02/26/2020 20200226 Navitas Credit Corp 2020 MAR PHONE SERVICE 212,81
Total 850.120 - Telephone 589.15
850.121 - T Cell Phone
02/05/2020 9847258419 Verizon Wireless 2019 IT - SCOTT's phone 12/29 - 01/28/2020 51.90
02/05/2020 9846972282 Verizon Wireless Phone swilched to WiFl Account -4.97
Total 850.121 - [T Cell Phone 46.93
Total 850.100 - Local & Long Distance Charges 646.08
850.300 - TLN Internet Service
850,311 - WiFi Hotspots
02/05/2020 9847258419 Verizon Wireless JAN 2020 Library Hotspots 575.94

Page 3



Chelsea District Library
List of Checks for Board Approval

0312120
February 2020
Date Num Name Memo Amount
02/19/2020 261402854-062 Sprint 2020 HOTSPOTS 01/11 - 2110/2020 463.46
02/19/2020 X02142020 A T&T Mobility 2018 HOTSPOTS - FEB 02/07 - 03/06/2020 r 217.64
Total 850.311 - WIFi Hotspots 1,257.04
Total 850.300 - TLN Internat Service 1,257.04
Total 850 - Telecommunications 1,903.12
880 - Promotional Materials
880.100 - Advertising
880,140 - Sponsorships
02/14/2020 20200214 Chelsea High School Yearbook 2020 Yearbook Gold Sponsar-Future Plans Section 125.00
Total 880.140 - Sponsorships 125.00
Total 880.100 - Advertising 125.00
880.200 - Publications
880,240 + Newletter
02/19/2020 254028 Print-tech Inc. 2020 SPRING NEWSLETTER - PRINTING AND M... 4,302,62
Total 880.240 - Newletter 4,302.62
Total 880.200 - Publications 4,302.62
BE0.300 - Marketing Supplies
880.320 + Misc Marketing Supplies
02/11/2020 20-0035 Keybank MKTG SURVEY WINNER PRIZE 50.00
02/11/2020 200035 Keybank AVERY LABELS 28,62
Total 880.320 - Misc Marketing Supplies 78.62
880.340 - Printed items / Statlonary
02/05/2020 51-1949921 Namify 4 NAME BADGES 54.00
Total 880.340 - Printed tems / Stationary 54,00
Total 880.300 - Marketing Supplies 132.62
880.400 - Program Promotion
880.410 - Adult Program Promotion
880.411 - General Adult Promotion
02/11/2020 20-0035 Keybank FESTIVAL OF TABLES 40.35
Total 880.411 - Genera! Adult Promotion 40.35
Tetal 880.410 - Adult Program Promation 40.35
880.440 - Service / Resource Promotion
880,441 - General Service/Resource Promo
02/25/2020 254234 Print-tech Inc. 2020 COL DELIVERS! BROCHURE 328.35
Total 880.441 - General Service/Resource Promo 328.35
Total 880.440 - Service / Resource Promation 328.35
Total 880.400 - Program Promotion 368.70
880.500 - Purchased Services
880.510 - General Purchased Services
02/11/2020 20-0035 Keybank ADOBE STOCK IMAGES 29.99
02/11/2020 20-0035 Keybank CHICAGO MANUAL OF STYLE - ON-LINE SUBSC... 39.00
Total 880.510 - General Purchased Services £8.99
880.520 « Professlonal Services
880.521 - Graphic Design Services
02/05/2020 0398 MC creative design & photography LLC 2020 SPRING NEWSLETTER GRAPHIC DESIGN 150000
Total 880.521 - Graphic Design Services 1,500.00
Total 880.520 - Professional Services 1,500.00
Total 880.500 - Purchased Services 1.562._92
Total 880 - Promotional Materials 6.497.83
884 - Programming
884.110 - Adult Speakers
8284.119 - General Adult Events
02/07/2020 20200305 GOURLAY, KATHIE PRESENTATION 20200305 150.00
02/11/2020 200044 SUPER TRAX RECORDING CO. JOHN LAWRENCE (MOWTOWN) 02/23/2020 500.00

Page 4



Chelsea District Library

0312720 List of Checks for Board Approval
February 2020
Date Num Name Memo Amount
02/25/2020 20200220 Javed, Dr. Arifa ESSENTIAL ARRIVAL PROGRAM 02/20/2020 15000
Total 884.119 - General Adult Evenls 800.00
Total 884.110 - Adult Speakers 800.00
B84.120 - Adult Supplies
884.121 - Refreshments
02111/2020 20-0521 LOEBE, MARGARET REIMBURSE FOR BOOK CLUB PURCHASES 20.61
02/28/2020 20-0045LB Brown, Laura PURPLE ROSE REFRESHMENTS FEB & APRIL 24.48
Total 884.121 - Refreshmenis 45.09
884.122 - Craft Supplles
02/05/2020 1P7L-YaGY-KwD4 Amazon Capital Services Inc TILES 15,98
02/07/2020 MIK16922041 Brown, Laura MAKER CHELSEA SUMMER PROGRAM 106.63
Total 884.122 - Craft Supplies 12261
884.126 - General Adult Programs
02/11/2020 20-0035 Keybank GENERAL ADULT a7e
02/19/2020 1FCL-FJIBT-7TM79 Amazon Capital Services Inc HOT COCOA 51.06
Total 884,126 - General Adult Programs ) 5485
Total 884,120 - Adult Supplies 22255
884.210 - Youth Speakers
B84.211 - Authors in Chelsea
884,922 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts Authors
02/11/2020 200541 ALYSSA SATIN CAPUCILLI INC HONORARIUM FOR AUTHORS IN CHELSEA - 3,000.00
Total 884,922 - Youth Preg Rest Gifts Authors 3,000.00
884.211 - Authors In Chelsea - Other
02/11/2020 200541 ALYSSA SATIN CAPUCILLIINC HONORARIUM FOR AUTHORS IN CHELSEA - 1,000.00
02/11/2020 20-0543 REDMOND-VAUGHT, SUSAN AUTHORS IN CHELSEA HONORARIUM 800.00
02/11/2020 20-0542 KIRBY LARSON LLC AUTHORS IN CHELSEA SPEAKER HONORARIUM 4,000 OD
Total 884.211 - Authors in Chelsea - Other 5,800.00
Tota! 884,211 - Authors in Chelsea 8,800.00
884.212 - General Youth Programs
02/07/2020 20200209 TRENARY, MEGAN EOWYN 02/02/2020 BREASTFEEDING WORKSHOP 50.00
02/24/2020 20200926 First United Methodlst Church 2020/09/26 PAINT PARTY ROOM DAMAGE DEPO... 10000
Total 884.212 - General Youth Programs 150.00
884.213 - Parenting Programs
02/24/2020 2020306 Maveal, Jacqueline Mary 03/06 BABYSITTING WHILE PARENTS MEET §0.00
Total 884.213 - Parenting Programs 50.00
884.215 - Early Literacy
02/11/2020 20-0539 Hutan 01/27/2020 Menkeyplay Program 150.00
02/11/2020 200545 Maveal, Jacqueline Mary 3/14 BABYTIME 50.00
0211/2020 20-0544 Maveal, Jacqueline Mary 02/08 BABYTIME, 02/26 STORYTIME 110.00
02/11/2020 20-0546 DeMea, Karla 03117 TODDLERTIME 50.00
Total 884.215 - Early Literacy 360.00
Total 834.210 - Youth Speakers 9,360.00
884,220 - Youth Supplies
884.222 - General Youth Programs
02/07/2020 1C7P-PCC4-MNXV Amazon Capital Services Inc GENERAL B.63
02/07/2020 701029311-01 Qrlental Trading Co. Inc, PROGRAM SUPPLIES 12.49
02/11/2020 20-0035 Keybank GENERAL YOUTH 6.99
02/11/2020 2287150120 Lakeshore Leaming SCARVES, STICKS, RIBBONS 11.24
Total 884,222 - General Youth Programs 39.35
884,227 - Outreach
02/07/2020 1C7P-PCC4-MNXV Amazen Capital Services Inc OUTREACH 19.65
02/07/2020 1M1T-GH3F-6997 Amazon Capital Services Inc THOMAS TRAIN STICKERS 10.99
02/07/2020 701029311-01 Oriental Trading Co. Inc. STICKERS 3013
02/11/2020 1TPS-14HR-HL3IP Amazon Capital Services Inc CRM FOR 1C7P-PCCA-MNXV -10.29
02/24/2020 1JFV-QC9C-D44V Amazon Capital Services Inc CRM FOR 1FCL-FJBT-TM79 -19.14
Total 884.227 - Quireach 3084

884,228 - Authors in Chelsea

Papge 5



Chelsea District Library
List of Checks for Board Approval

0311220
February 2020
Date Num Name Memo Amount
02/25/2020 1P13-QNCM-483P Amazon Capital Services Inc AUTHORS IN CHELSEA 119.76
Total 884 228 - Authors in Chelsea 119,76
884.230 + Youth Reading Group
02/07/2020 2035062899 Baker & Taylor - Program Account YOUTH READING GROUP 57.48
02/07/2020 2035085588 Baker & Taylor - Program Account PROGRAM 48.51
Total B84.230 - Youth Reading Group 105.99
884.240 - Storytima Collection
02/11/2020 2287150120 Lakeshore Leaming SCARVES, STICKS, RIBBONS 150.00
Total 884.240 - Storytime Collection 150.00
Total 884.220 + Youth Supplies 445.74
884.270 - Teen Supplies
884.272 - Teen General Programs
02/05/2020 1P7L-YBGY-KWD4 Amazon Capital Services Inc TEEN SUPPLIES 15035
02/07/2020 1C7P-PCC4A-MNXV Amazon Capital Services Inc TEEN GENERAL 19.89
02/11/2020 20-0035 Keybank ESCAPE ROOM 159.00
02/11/2020 20-0035 Keybank TACO TUESDAY 88.43
02/11/2020 20-0035 Keybank CHAINMAIL SUPPLIES 100.38
02/11/2020 20-0154 COMFORT, STACEY ESCAPE ROOM BAGS 3285
02119/2020 1FCL-FJET-7TM79 Amazon Capital Services Inc SUPPLIES 183.28
02/25/2020 1P13-QNCM-493P Amazon Capital Services Inc TEEN PROGRAMS GENERAL 7.49
Total 884 272 - Teen General Programs 741.47
Total 884,270 - Teen Supplies 741.47
884.400 - Musle Focus
884.411 - Songfest
02/07/2020 1C7P-PCC4-MNXV Amazon Capital Services Inc SONGFEST 12.99
Tatal 884.411 - Songfest 12.99
884,962 - Music in the Air - Restricted
02/10/2020 20-0165 Glacopuzzi, Jacopo Music In the Alr Artist Deposit 2020/08/06 800.00
Tota!l 884.862 - Music In the Alr - Restricted 800.00
Total 884.400 - Music Focus 812,99
884.600 + Technology Programming
884.601 - Technology Programs General
02112020 20-040 Chelsea Senlor Center CHELSEA SPRING EXPO REGISTRATION 2020/0... 80.00
Total 884.601 - Technology Programs General 90.00
Total 884.600 - Technology Programming 80.00
884.910 - Adult Pregramming Restricted
884.914 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts MWest LW
02/07/2020 1711 AUTHORS UNBOUND DEPOSIT $2250 OF $3500, ANDERSON - 20200425 2,250.00
Tota! 884.914 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts MWest LW 2.250.00
Total 884.910 - Adult Programming Restricted 2,250.00
Total 884 - Programming 14,722.75
920 - Utllities
920.110 - City of Chelsea Water
02/10/2020 20200206 City of Chelsea-Elect & Water JAN WATER 66.11
Total 920,110 - City of Chelsea Water 66.11
920.120 - City of Chelsea Sewer
02/10/2020 20200206 City of Chelsea-Elect & Water JAN SEWER 145.12
Total 920.120 + City of Chelsea Sawer 145.12
920,130 - Clty of Chelsea Electric
02/10/2020 20200206 City of Chelsea-Elect & Water JAN ELECTRICITY 2,833.76
Total 920.130 - Clty of Chelsea Electric 2,833.76
920.150 - City of Chelsea Sprinkler
02110/2020 20200208 City of Chelsea-Etect & Water JAN SPRINKLER 27.47
Total 920.150 - City of Chelsea Sprinkler 27.47

Page 6



Chelsea District Library

03112/20 List of Checks for Board Approval
February 2020
Date Num Name Memo Amount
920,200 - McKune Gas
02/14/2020 2817464 Constellation NewEnergy-Gas Division LLC 2019 DEC GAS SERVICE 11119 - 12/20/2019 915.42
Total 920.200 - McKune Gas 915.42
Tetal 920 - Utilitles 4,087.88
960 - Board & Director Expense
960.100 - Board Expenses
02/11/2020 20-0035 Keybank FRAMES FOR RESOLUTIONS 57.21
Total 960.100 - Board Expenses 57.21
960.200 - Director Expense
02/11/2020 20-0035 Keybank MEETING WITH CHAMBER 45.18
02/11/2020 20-0035 Keybank MEETING WITH CHELSEA UPDATE 33.50
Totat 960.200 - Director Expense 78.68
Total 860 - Board & Director Expense 135.89
967 - Equipment
967.100 - Equipment Hardware
967.120 - Computers
0272412020 1VCV-1FLJ-HDV4 Amazon Capltal Services Inc RECHARGEABLE BATTERIES, APPLE MAGIC M... 95.49
Total 967.120 - Computers 95.49
Total 967.100 - Equipment Hardware 95.49
967.200 - Equipment Software
02/11/2020 20-0035 Keybank MINECRAFT SERVER 12.46
02/11/2020 20-0035 Keybank FEB SOFTWARE SUBSCRIFTION 20.00
Total 967.200 - Equipment Software 32.46
967.300 - Equipment Furniture & Fixtures
867.310 - Makerspace Furnishings
02/04/2020 CIRC DEPOSIT 01/16-31 ON 02/04/2020 3D SUPP... -10.30
02/11/2020 1143758253 ADOQBE, INC, ADOBE CREATIVE CLOUD - 2 LICENSES 890.15
02/11/2020 20-0035 Keybank STAPLES - INK CARTRIDGES AND PAPER 300.18
02/18/2020 CIRC DEPOSIT 02/01-16/2020 ON 02/19/2020 3D... -3.30
02/24/2020 1VCV-1FLJ-HDV4 Amazen Capital Services Inc HAND WIPES FOR VR 2299
Total 967.310 - Makerspace Furnishings 1,189.72
967.330 - Equipment - non-Computaer
02/11/2020 20-0035 Keybank BLUE BASKETS 298.05
Total 8967.330 - Equipment - non-Computer 298.05
Total 967.300 - Equipment Fumniture & Fixtures 1,497.77
Total 867 « Equipment 1,625.72
969 - Continuing Education Expenses
969.300 - Membarships
969.500 - Institutional Membershlp
869.510 - Institutional Member Rotary
02/05/2020 062849 Rotary Club of Chelsea 2019 ROTARY INV # 062849 133.00
Total 969.510 - Institutional Member Rotary 133.00
£69.540 - Institutional Member Chamber
02/19/2020 Y10040 Chelsea Area Chamber of Commerce-New CHAMBER OF COMMERCE MEMBERSHIP 450.00
Total 969.540 - Institutional Member Chamber 450.00
Total 869.500 - Institutional Membership 583.00
Total 889.300 - Memberships 583.00
969.600 - Staff Training
969,610 - Workshops
02/11/2020 20-0035 Keybank EMOTIONAL INTELLIGENCE WORKSHOP 49.00
Total 969,610 - Workshops 49.00
969.620 - Staff In-Sarvice & Appreciation
02/11/2020 20-0035 Keybank MARKETING TRANSITICN MEETING 68.56
Total 969.620 - Staff In-Service & Appraciation 68.56

Page 7



Chelsea District Library

0312120 List of Checks for Board Approval
February 2020
Date Num Name Mamo Amount
969,940 - Staff Appreciation - Restricted
02/07/2020 Z0OUZOoU 2380 Powers, Shannon H STAFF APPRECIATION 25.00
02/11/2020 20-0035 Keybank STAFF APPRECIATION 100.00
02/11/2020 20-0035 Keybank PATTY - RETIREMENT 42,40
Total 969.940 - Staff Appreciation - Restricted 167.40
Total 969.600 - Staff Training 284.96
Total 969 - Continuing Education Expenses 867.96
982 - Collection Expense
982.100 - Audio Books
982.120 - Adult Books on Disc
02/11/2020 98505089 Midwest Tape 2020 JAN ADULT BOCDs 114.97
02/19/2020 CIRC DEPOSIT 02101-16/2020 ON 02/19/2020 LD -24.99
02/24/2020 98572003 Midwest Tape 2020 FEB ADULT BOC 302.92
02/24/2020 98572005 Midwest Tape 2020 JAN ADULT BOC 29.99
02/24/2020 98604334 Midwest Tape 2020 FEB ADULT BOC 137.96
Total 982.120 - Adult Books on Disc 570.85
982.140 - Youth Books on Disc
02/25/2020 76608251 Recorded Books Inc. YOUTH BOOKS ON CD 47.70
Total 982.140 - Youth Books on Disc 47.70
Total 982.100 - Audio Books 618.55
882.400 - Non Print
982.410 - Electronic Products/Subs
02/24/2020 BB636423 Midwest Tape - Hoopla 2020 DEPOSIT TO HOOPLA ACCOUNT 5,000.00
Total 882,410 - Electronic Products/Subs 5,000.00
982.412 - EBooks/Overdrive Advantage
02/24/2020 CD0157620010242 OverDriva 2020 ADVANTAGE CREDIT 15.000.00
Total 982.412 - EBooks/Overdrive Advantage 15,000.00
982.416 - eContent/Kindie
02/11/2020 20-0035 Keybank WINTER ADULT KINDLE 65.95
02/11/2020 20-0035 Keybank ADULT KINDLE 15T QTR 228.40
Total 982.418 - eContent/indle 294,35
982.420 - Adult Music on CD
02/11/2020 88505087 Midwest Tape 2020 JAN ADULT MUSIC CDs 82.53
02/11/2020 98533187 Midwest Taps 2020 JAN ADULT MUSIC CDs 51.86
02/24/2020 98570868 Midwest Tape 2020 JAN - ADULT MUSIC CDs 14.99
02/24/2020 88604336 Midwest Tape 2020 JAN ADULT MUSIC CDs 10.99
Total 982.420 - Adult Music on CD 160.47
982,431 - NT Collections - Supplies
02/25/2020 16FR-3JP6-CCIC Amazon Capital Services Inc NT COLLECTIONS 30.67
Total 982.431 - NT Collections - Supplles 30.67
982.450 + Youth Music CD
02/11/2020 98533650 Midwest Tape 2019 NOV ADULT CDs 12,99
Total 982.450 - Youth Music CD 12,99
982.460 - DVD Feature
02/04/2020 CIRC DEPOSIT 01/16-31 ON 02/04/2020 LD -19.99
02/07/2020 98505085 Midwest Tape 2020 JAN FEATURE DVDs 130.43
02/07/2020 98510802 Midwest Tape 2020 JAN FEATURE DVDs 87.71
02/07/2020 98543968 Midwest Taps 2020 FEB ADULT FEATURE DVDs (53 OF 55) 14.99
02/11/2020 985683400 Midwest Tape CREDIT 98563400 -59.98
0272472020 1Q6W-G7DC-FCKJ Amazon Capital Services Inc KEEPING FAITH SERIES 27.99
02/24/2020 98572001 Midwest Tape 2020 JAN FEATURE DVDs 29.99
02/24/2020 98572004 Midwest Tape 2020 FEB ADULT FEATURE DVDs 565.97
02/24/2020 98604333 Midwes! Tapa 2020 FEB ADULT FEATURE DVDs 160.41
02/28/2020 98636805 Midwest Tape FEB ADULT FEATURE DVDs 87.47
Total 982,460 - DVD Feature 1,013.99
982.470 - DVD Non-Fiction
02/07/2020 98505086 Midwest Tape 2020 JAN ADULT NF DVDs 74.98
022412020 98572002 Midwest Tape 2020 FEB ADULT NF DVDs 121.43

Page 8



Chelsea District Library
List of Checks for Board Approval

0312120
February 2020
Date Num Name Memo Amount
02/24/2020 98604335 Midwest Tape 2020 JAN ADULT NF DVDs 18.74
Total 982.470 - BVD Non-Fiction 21513
982.480 - Youth Video DVD
02/07/2020 98533189 Midwest Tape 2020 FAMILY ANIME DVDs (53 OF 55) 604.89
02/24/2020 98572000 Midwest Tape 2020 DVD FAMILY / ANIME 89.20
02/25/2020 98604332 Midwest Tape FAMILY ANIME DVD 67.44
02/25/2020 98636804 Midwest Tape FAMILY ANIME DVD 18.73
Total §82.480 - Youth Video DVD 780.26
982.485 - Playaway Views
02/24/2020 3132: Findaway World, LLC CIRCULATION CASES AND REPLACMENT BUMP... 157.35
Total 982.485 - Playaway Views 157.35
Total 582.400 - Nen Prnt 22,665.21
982.600 - Periodical & Newspapers
982.630 - Magazines
02/04/2020 CIRC DEPOSIT 01/18-31 ON 02/04/2020 LD -5.00
Total 982.630 - Magazines -5.00
Total 982.600 - Periodical & Newspapers -5.00
982.700 - Print
982.705 - Adult Print
982.710 - Adult Large Print
02/24/2020 2035062725 Baker & Taylor - Adult Large Print 2020 ADULT LARGE PRINT 51.54
02/24/2020 2035086549 Baker & Taylor - Adult Large Print 2020 ADULT LARGE PRINT 37.04
02/24/2020 2035091774 Baker & Taylor - Adult Large Print 2020 ADULT ACCT 326.08
Total 982.710 - Adult Large Print 414.66
982.720 - Adult Print Genaral
02/04/2020 CIRC DEPOSIT 01/18-31 ON 02/04/2020 LD -32.89
02/07/2020 2035053734 Baker & Taylor - Adult 2020 ADULT ACCT 1,086.86
02/07/2020 2035058353 Baker & Taylor - Aduit 2020 ADULT ACCT 485.05
02/07/2020 2035017481 Baker & Taylor - Adult Multiples ADULT MULTIPLES 15.35
02/07/2020 14MG-2CCC-R661 Amazon Capital Services Inc ADULT FICTION 15.99
02/19/2020 CIRC DEPOSIT 02/01-16/2020 ON 02/19/2020 LD -52.99
02/24/2020 2035042442 Baker & Taylor - Adult 2020 ADULT ACCT 49992
02/24/2020 2035051339 Baker & Taylor - Aduit 2020 ADULT ACCT 377.60
02/24/2020 2035067234 Baker & Taylor - Adutt 2020 ADULT ACCT 215.41
02/24/2020 2035079018 Baker & Taylor - Adult 2020 ADULT ACCT 474,81
Total 882.720 - Adult Print General 3,085.01
982.730 - Adult Ref.
022472020 203507266 Baker & Taylor - Adult Reference 2020 ADULT REFERENCE 17.06
Total 982.730 - Adult Ref. 17.06
Total 882.705 - Adult Print 3,516.73
982,755 - Youth Print
982.760 + Youth Print General
02/04/2020 CIRC DEPOSIT 01/16-31 ON 02/04/2020 LD -12.98
02/07/2020 2035035691 Baker & Taylor - Auto Yours Cats 2020 AUTO YOURS CATS 16.67
02/07/2020 2035058748 Baker & Taylor - Auto Yours Cats 2020 AUTO YOURS CATS 35.27
02/07/2020 2035086357 Baker & Taylor - Auto Yours Cats 2020 AUTO YOURS CATS 68.88
02/07/2020 2035047279 Baker & Taylor - Juvenile 2020 JUVENILE ACCOUNT 197.52
02/07/2020 2035050347 Baker & Taylor - Unlabeled Juvenile UNLABELED JUVENILE 250.11
02/07/2020 2035054800 Baker & Taylor - Unlabeled Juvenile UNLABELED JUVENILE 173.54
02/07/2020 2035010867 Baker & Taylor - Young Adult 2018 YOUNG ADULT 12.18
02/07/2020 DIR5413275 EDC Educational Services BOOKS 9.20
02/07/2020 DIR5448012 EDC Educational Services BOOKS - 100 THINGS TO KNOW 114.99
02/19/2020 CIRC DEPOSIT 02/1-16/2020 ON 02/19/2020 LD -23.94
02/24/2020 20350759860 Baker & Taylor - Auto Yours Cats 2020 AUTO YOURS CATS 34.75
02/24/2020 2035079712 Baker & Taylor - Auto Yours Cats 2020 AUTO YOURS CATS 10.38
02/24/2020 2035081365 Baker & Taylor - Juvenlle 2020 JUVENILE ACCOUNT 173.45
02/24/2020 2035076630 Baker & Taylor - Unlabeled Juvenile UNLABELED JUVENILE 199.96
02/24/2020 2035058205 Baker & Taylor - Young Adult 2019 YOUNG ADULT 606.27
02/24/2020 2035078695 Baker & Taylor - Young Adult 2019 YOUNG ADULT 75.18
02/25/2020 2035086881 Baker & Taylor - Unlabeled Juvenile UNLABELED JUVENILE 79.47
Teta) 982,760 « Youth Print General 2,02090

982.765 - Youth/Teen Special Needs Coll

Pege &



Chelsea District Library

032120 List of Checks for Board Approval
February 2020
Date Num Name Memo Amount
02/07/2020 2142970120 Lakeshore Leaming JUMBO MAGNETIC LETTERS —M
Total 982.765 - Youth/Teen Special Needs Coll 61.48
Total 982.755 - Youth Print 2,082.38
Total 982.700 - Print 5,588.11
982.910 - Adult Collection Restricted
02/25/2020 CD0157620010243 OverDrive 2020 ADVANTAGE CREDIT 500.00
Tolal 982 910 - Adult Collection Restricted 500.00
Total 982 - Collection Expense 29,377.87
TOTAL a1

159,161.72

Page 10



10:26 AM
el Chelsea District Library

Accrual Basls Donation and Restricted
January thtough February 2020

Jan - Feb 20 Budget $ Ovar Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense
Incoma
674 - Contribution & Donatlon
674,110 - Designated Adult Programming 1,000 7,250 (6,250)
674.111 » Daslgnated Youth Programming 3,250 8,500 (3.250)
674,112 - Dasignated Music Focus Programs 2,000 4,000 {2,000}
674,120 + Undesignated Donatlon 25 25 [}
674,141 - Daslgnated Tachnology 2,000 3,000 o
874,150 - Continuing Education Restricted 00 600 [}
Total 674 - Contribution & Donation 8,875 21,375 {11,500)
675 - Private Gran{ Socurcas
675,100 - Community Found Southeast MI o 2,000 {2,000)
675.400 - Chelsea Ed Foundation 0 1,000 {1,000)
Total 675 - Private Grant Sources o 3,000 {3,000)
Tolal Incoms 9,875 24,375 {14,500)
Gross Proflit 9875 24,375 (14,500}
Expetse

850 * Telecommunications
850.200 - TLN Internst Service

850.910 - WIF| Hot Spots - Restricted 0 3,000 (3,000)
Total 50,300 + TLN internet Service 0 3,000 (3,000)
Total 850 - Talscommunlcations 0 3,000 (3.000)

884 - Programming
884.210 - Youth Speakers
884.211 + Authors in Chelsea

884.922 - Youlh Prog Rest Gifts Authors 3,000 3,000 1]
884.953 - Youth Prog Rest Chelsea Ed Foun {267) 1,000 {1.261)
Total 884,211 - Authors In Chelsea 2733 4,000 {1.267)
Tolal 884.210 + Youth Speakers 2733 4,000 (1.267)
884.400 - Muslc Focus
894.960 - Sonlc Sundays Restricied Gift 0 0 0
884.961 - Songfest - Restricted GIft 0 1,000 (1,000}
884.982 - Music in the Alr - Restricted 800 3,000 (2.200)
‘Total B84.400 - Music Focus 80O 4,000 {3,200)
884.500 - Arilst In Rusldence
B834.970 - Artist In Resdlence Resircied 0 1,000 (1,000)
Total 884.500 + Artlst In Reslidence 0 1.000 (1.000)
884.910 - Aduilt Programming Restricted
884.911 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts Comedy Sh o 1,500 (1,500)
884,913 - Adult Prog Rest Gifis SRP o 750 (750)
884.914 - Aduil Prog Rest Gifts MWast LW 2,250 5,000 {2,750)
884.915 - Aud Prg. Rst. Glfts Purpls Ross [} 1,000 {1.000)
Total 884.910 - Adull Programming Restricted 2,250 8,250 {6,000)
834,920 - Youth Programming Restricted
884.921 + Youth Prog Rest Gifts Genl 0 1,000 {1,000)
884,923 « Youth Prog Rest Gifts SRP 150 2,500 12,3500
Total 324,920 - Youth Programming Restricted 150 3,500 {3,350}
Total 884 + Programming 5923 20,750 {14,817}

989 - Continulng Education Expenses
969,600 - Staff Tralning

869.940 - Staff Appreciation - Restricted 167 600 (433)
Total 989.600 - Staff Tralning 167 00 (433)
Total 969 - Continuing Education Expenses 167 600 (433)
982 - Collection Expanse

982.910 - Adult Collection Restrictad 500

Total 982 « Collectlon Expsnse 500
Total Expanse 8,500 24,350 (17.750)
Nat Ordinary Incoma 3275 25 3,260
Net Incoma 1.275 25 3,250

Page 10f 1



i
|
|
|
i
|




;‘;}’1"2?;'0 Chelsea District Library
Accrual Basls Performance to Budget

Current Month and Year to Date
TOTAL
Jan20 Feb20 Jan-Feb20 Budget $ Over Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income
402 - District Revenue 921,217 745,124 1,666,341 1,824,026 {157,685)
540.100 - State Ald 0 60,640 60,640 38,000 22,640
574.100 - Penal Fines 0 o 0 17,000 (17,000)
607.100 - Non-Reslident Fees 500 438 938 6,000 (5,062)
645.100 - Coplers & Printers 523 576 1,099 7,500 (6,401)
655.100 - Circulation Fines 1,559 1,593 3,152 11,000 (7.848)
665.100 - Interest 45 78 123 0 123
666.100 - Investment Earnings 0 14 14 50,000 (49,986)
666.500 - Investment Change in Value 0 10619 10,619
674 - Contribution & Donation 2,025 7.850 9,875 21,375 (11,500}
675 - Private Grant Sources 0 0 0 3,000 (3.000)
Total Income 925,869 826,932 1,752,801 1,977,901 (225,100)
Gross Profit 925,869 826,932 1,752,801 1,977,901 (225,100)
Expense
701 - Personnel Expenses 76,367 86,234 162,601 1,168,519 {1,005,918)
727 - Supplies 2,294 936 3,230 19,150 {15,920)
801 - Professional Services (6,224) 4,785 (1,439) 63,027 (64,466)
803 - Maintenance Service Contracts 3,623 7,988 11,611 139,050 (127,439)
850 - Telecommunications 1,413 1,903 3,316 38,320 {35,004)
880 - Promotional Materials 6,091 6,408 12,589 64,335 {51,746)
884 - Programming 1,140 14,723 15,863 101,810 {85,947)
885 - Volunteer 63 0 63 2,400 (2,337)
920 - Utilities 0 4,088 4,088 61,715 {57,627)
960 - Board & Director Expense 75 136 21 3,500 (3,289)
965 - Automation Services 12,313 0 12,313 43,020 {30,707)
967 « Equipment 1,452 1,626 3,078 28,900 (25,822)
969 - Continuing Education Expenses (2,785) 868 (1,917) 23,985 (25,902)
980 - Capital Expense 775 0 775 68,500 (67,725)
982 - Collection Expense 5,133 29,378 34,511 170,770 (136,259)
Total Expense 101,730 159,163 260,893 1,997,001 (1,736,108)
Net Ordinary Income B24,139 667,769 1,491,908 (19,100} 1,511,008
Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
999.001 - Transfer to Capital Improvement 0 0 0 {21,500) 21,500
$99.002 - Transfer to Capital Reserve Fun 0 0] 0 2,400 (2,400}
Total Other Expense 0 0 0 (19,100) 19,100
Net Other Income 0 0 1] 19,100 {19,100}
Net Income 824,139 667,769 1,491,908 0 1,491,908

Page 1 of 1



"f—"_l -—-—;—-i“-:l a il
— -
RIEn O™ 1 113 I ,
« By = . L et
=g

e . e —— . S e e ... e et e

p ] r . | | (L

— PRSI sl i B e p—

b ‘ i 4 X Yime momk INEToF
i R = S e




:)';;‘1"’2‘;"2“0 Chelsea District Library
Accruai Basls Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison

January through February 2020

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

402 - District Revenue

540.100 - State Aid

607.100 - Non-Resident Fees

645.100 - Coplers & Printers

655.100 - Circulation Fines

665.100 - Interest

666.100 * Investment Earnings
666.500 « Investment Change in Value
674 - Contribution & Donation

€75 « Private Grant Sources

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

701 - Personnel Expenses

727 - Supplies

801 - Professlonal Services

803 - Mailntenance Service Contracts
850 - Telecommunications

880 - Promotional Materials

884 - Programming

885 - Volunteer

920 - Utllitles

960 - Board & Director Expense

965 - Automation Services

967 - Equipment

969 - Continuing Education Expenses
980 - Capital Expense

982 - Collection Expense

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

Jan - Feb 20 Jan - Feb 19 $ Change % Chang&
1,666,340.67 1,410,883.52  255,457.15 18.11%
60,639.89 29,484.62 31,155.27 105.67%
937.50 1,312.50 -375.00 -28.57%
1,090.35 1,024.40 74.95 7.32%
3,151.83 3,356.31 -204.48 -6.09%
123.27 98.11 25.16 25.65%

13.86 115.34 -101.48 -87.98%
10,619.00 13,660.97 -3,041.97 -22.27%
9,875.00 8,240.00 1,635.00 19.84%
0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 -100.0%
1,752,800.37 147817577  274,624.60 18.58%
1,752,800.37 1,478,175.77  274,624.60 18.568%
162,601.21 120,956.50 41,644.71 34.43%
3,229.88 1,931.67 1,208.21 67.21%
-1,438.89 20,562.08 -22,000.97 -107.0%
11,611.04 19,426.47 -7,815.43 -40.23%
3,316.29 349.86 2,966.43 847.89%
12,589.36 9,223.26 3.366.10 36.5%
15,862.40 17,154.33 -1,291.93 -7.53%
63.43 29.86 33.57 112.43%
4,087.88 4,738.37 -650.49 -13.73%
210.89 44,04 166.85 378.86%
12,313.49 13,163.41 -849.92 -6.46%
3,077.97 3,818.51 -740.64 -19.4%
-1,916.90 4,440.43 -6,357.33 -143.17%
775.00 7,199.35 -6,424.35 -89.24%
34,510.43 34,075.61 434.82 1.28%
260,893.38 257,113.75 3,779.63 1.47%
1,491,906,99 1,221,062.02  270,844.97 22.18%
1,491,906.99 1,221,062.02  270,844.97 22.18%

Page 1 of 1



_.
-

I
L]

o

e i e B e e e S —
H—__ e — " — — 4 - - L]
- - o, B e Tuem e MR T— -
- "W ol - SEaTW A, 3
— — " - *

‘-

E - F o=l

"N g =1 =i a1 YR i
B A " TR~

'|||r

{
H

I Frlillll

—
= =
I___ = —=
— R - = =
= == __—

||E

i

|||i|

! ||""|| W
[T
ML






=)
I
H

I
-




Library Director’s Report on February 2020
Respectfully submitted for March 2020 Board Meeting

Staff News

Word of Mouth Marketing/Upcoming CDL Programs and Events

Staff Work Anniversaries — February & March

Adult Librarian Laura Brown, three years on March 13

Teen Librarian Stacey Comfort, one year on February 11
Library Assistant Mandy Higgins, two years on February 20
Head of Circulation Terri Lancaster, 19 years on February 12

Congratulations all! CDL is a better place because of you!

Welcome New Staff Member

On February 20, we welcomed Elaine Medrow, our new Head of Marketing, to CDL.
Elaine is a marketing and graphic design professional with extensive experience
creating, coordinating, supporting, and managing a wide variety of marketing and
communication projects. Her career journey includes stops at Eastern Michigan
University, McKinley, Inc., UMRC, and Summer Hill Senior Living in Oak Harbor,
Washington. I am delighted Elaine has chosen our library as the next phase of her
professional life.

On the Horizon @ CDL

This year's Midwest Literary Walk, scheduled for April 25 will feature Azar Nafisi (author
of NYT’s bestseller Reading Lolita in Tehran), critically-lauded poet Ross Gay, and NY
Times bestselling author Laurie Halse Anderson (SHOUT, Speak, and Chains).

John E. Lawrence visits Chelsea High School to work with the students in the Songs as
Poetry classroom on April 24.

Author Kevin Sessums will visit Chelsea May 14-16. From his high profile celebrity
interviews, to his personal travails of growing up gay in the Mississippi south, Kevin will
engage with stories that will make audiences laugh, cry, and ask “How did he survive it
all?”



Yearly Data Comparisons 2015-2019

Visitors to Virtual Wireless Log- Program Programs
Year | Circulation Facility Visitors ins Reference | Attendance Offered
2015 326762 197553 42362 NA 23477 22552 771
2016 305718 202885 S8134 67056 21743 22459 750
2017 300580 203684 68949 71539 25384 20422 698
2018 281314 165071 70422 76534 24319 20432 583
2019 281030 147355 63049 69612 28847 18263 506
350000
3000C0
250000 -
200000
150000
100000
50000
0
<>"‘

M2015 W2016 2017

2018 W2019




Out and About — February 2020

Volunteered with Rotary at Ronald McDonald House — February 4
Walk to School Wednesdays — February 5, 12, & 19

Attended Chelsea Education Foundation meeting — February 17
Attended Chelsea Rotary meeting — February 18

Hosted Library table at Festival of Tables — February 22

Attended Public Library Association’s conference — February 25-29

Looking Ahead to March 2020

Panelist — Library of Michigan's Millage Campaigns: The Nuts and Bolts workshop —
March 3

Washtenaw Reads Steering Committee meeting — March 4

Meet with Michelle Tuplin of Serendipity Books — March ¢

Walk to School Wednesdays — March 4, 11, 18, & 25

Chelsea Education Foundation Gala — March 16

Rotary meetings — March 17 & 24

Authors on Chelsea event — March 17

Chelsea Education Foundation meeting — March 23



B = =E I = meew = T - = = = rF= = =
B o e . 1 o ™
™ i | == & e T Tipe Wit
o I N L;J:i—lTEr:_'ll_n"‘_ﬁf e
=Y =11 ar 1"'-'”' f =1 1 =l L
o3 - = e e Y F
- -l " _1-—|"—_'=— "—._..—"_"':'
- | L
[ e ) I
1




Chelsea District Library
Assistant Director’s Report
Feb 2020

Due to the COVID-19 outbreak, much of my time this week has been spent reading alerts,
update to alerts, amendments to alerts, recommended actions, policy suggestions, and many
hours of research in an effort to help lead our library community through this stressful
situation. As a result, my report is abbreviated this month.

Facility

Two items of note this month:

- Johnson Controls installed phase menitors on five HYAC devices. These monitors will
detect a power surge/interruption and shut down the equipment before it can be
damaged.

- Our electrician discovered a leak in the ceiling of study room B when he went to replace
the light sensor that had just been replaced. Kleinschmidt Roofing was out to assess.
They patched a spot where a roofing nail had punctured the roof and will be back when
we are past the threat of snow to follow-up.

Programs/meetings/outreach/HR/budget

Our monthly all-staff meeting was scheduled as department time so no additional training was
Scheduled.

Elaine Medrow started as our new Head of Marketing this month and her training is well
underway. We are very excited to have her as part of our COL family. We hope to have one new
substitute librarian and one full-time librarian starting in March.

Volunteers

| did not get the volunteer hours tallied this month so will give you both February and March in
next month’s report.

Respectfully submitted-
Linda Bailard
Assistant Director



|
i




Information Services Report: February 2020
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

February Program Information

Date [Event lAttendance
Adult Programming (6 Programs, 131 Attendees}
2/5/2020 Reading Glasses Book Club 8
2/15/2020 Purple Rose Concert Reading 55
02/12/2020 Books Over Breakfast Book Club 10
2/23/2020 Motown: Music and Memories with John Lawrence 50
2/20/20 Essential Arrival Film Screening 5
2/24 Adult/Senior VR 3
Youth Programming (18 Programs, 279 Attendees)
2/12/2020 Yoga Evening Storytime 5
2/13/2020 Dance Along, Sing Along 16
2/13 Family Read Aloud 25
2/10 [Minecraft Monday 11
Bs, 2/19, 2/26 Preschool Storytime 19, 16, 11
2/6, 2/20, 2/27, Toddertime 17, 33,30
2/20 READ to Library Dogs 8
2/4,2/11, 2/18, 2/26 Babytime 15,22, 15,17
2/2,2/9 Breastfeeding Basics 3,5
2/8 Saturday Babytime 11
Teen Programming (9 Programs, 80 Attendees)

2/7,2/21, 2/28 Skynet Junior Scholars 11,11, 8
02/01 & 2/02 Stranger Things Escape Room 3
2/6, 2/20 That Thursday Thing: Chainmail Chill, Pocky Taste Test |5, 6
h/12 Teen VR } n
2/11 Teen Book Club 3
2/21 [After Hours Fortnite 24

Outreach (Adult 2/18 , Teen 0/0, Youth 4/1165, Awareness 3/24)
2/11, 2/11 {Y) Authors in Chelsea Visits: NCE, SME 511, 514
2/8/20 (Y) ECC Preschool Carnival 71
2/12/2020 (A) Place That Face 10
2/14, 2/19 {Y) Storytimes: Mudpies Daycare, Early Childhood 21, 48
02/20/2020 (A) Pines Book Club 3
2/5,2/12,2/19 (Awar.)  [Walk to School Wednesday 8,7,9,

*Denoted Strategic Plan Initiative

{A) Denotes Adult Outreach (¥} Denotes Youth OQutreach (T) Denotes Teen Outreach {G} Denotes General
Outreach (Awar) Denotes Awareness Events

Services Feb. 2019 Feb. 2020
Reference Questions 2225 2025
Homebound & Deposit Book Deliveries 21 32
OCLC Interlibrary Loan 18 18




Information Services Report: February 2020
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

County Read: February completed the county read initiative, Washtenaw Reads. We had at feast
196 checkouts of CDL copies of the book, not including any copies checked out by CDL users but
owned by the library consortium. We had had an additional 30 copies sent to the AP English
Literature class at CHS, and 8 large print copies distributed to the Senior Center and retirement
communities. That brings us to a total of at least 234 individuals who read the book right here in
Chelseal

Winter Reading Program: February also concluded the Hot Reads for Cold Nights winter reading
program. We had 90 participants share book reviews throughout the month of January and
February!

Professional Development: The last week in February ! spent in Nashville for the Public Library
Association Conference. The sessions were excellent, and | left with new plans for employee
onboarding, customer service training, management strategies and more,

Midwest Literary Walk: With the Lit Walk on the horizon, Laura Brown and | met with
representatives from Literati Bookstore to plan marketing strategies, and worked on updating
the website for the event.

Staffing: Margaret Loebe had her last day in February, and | spent time reviewing candidate
resumes and interviewing for the new paosition. | also finalized sub interviews and offered the
final position to Hannah Stoloff.

Community Partners: | met with Doug Smith from Faith in Action to discuss ways to encourage
Sharon Ann residents to use the library, and decided on a new book deposit collection that will
hopefully launch in April.

Summer Program Planning: Planning continued with additional meetings with Youth and Adulit
librarians.

Laura Brown, Adult Information Services Librarian

Ordered adult material in 10 categories.

Took over some of Margaret's past duties as we search for a new adult librarian; worked with
Shannon to interview candidates

Worked with patran te retrieve and print 17 requested obituaries

Moved Washtenaw Reads display to back end cap and began withdrawing copies of the read,
Dear America

Met with Reading Glasses Book Club and discussed The Third Hotel by Laura van den Burg
Met with past local history volunteer for slide scanning tutorial and trained local history
volunteer Judy on scanning Ralph Guenther photos

Ran the program Place that Face at the Senior Center

Staffed another great Purple Rose reading performance

Facilitated well-attended Motown Magic performance by guitarist John Lawrence

Created Live, Life, Love display for downstairs NF DVDs, as well as Black History Month and
Family displays on the endcaps upstairs

Created eNews content for several MidWest Lit Walk posts; acquired day-off event discounts
from seven local merchants

Met with the Adult Department to plan summer reading and created/contracted programs; also
planned/contracted a few fall programs!



Information Services Report: February 2020
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

Created summary of Hot Reads for Cold Nights reading program—almost 300 patron reviews
were produced!

Worked with youth librarians to create cart of read-aloud books for Chelsea school’'s mystery
readers

Worked with local history volunteer Nancy on Chelsea-area chituaries

Weeded Adult Feature DVD section along with many adult items on Circulation’s damaged cart

Catherine Sossi, Adult Information Services Librarian

| ran two book clubs this month.

e (One was my usual book club at the Pines Retirement Home. We read Death Comes to
Pemberly by P. D. James and had 8 people attend.

e The other book club was Books over Breakfast which | officiated since Margaret Loebe
has left. We read Becoming by Michelle Obama and had a lively conversation with 10
people attending.

In addition to Books Over breakfast, | have taken over the running of the Hot Reads Cold Nights
drawing and got to deliver the new to a number of happy people. While we are in the process of
hiring a new staff member, | have tempaorarily taken over the running of the CDL Delivers
program and have coordinated with our volunteer to deliver to a number of people in the
Chelsea community. | am also in the process of selecting and booking programs for the summer
2020 quarter with meditation and constellation story telling.

1 am in charge of the Around Town with Linda collection and with the Technical Services
Assistant, we are in the process of consolidating the collection to fewer DVDs with better
compatibility. | also continue to update the LCD screens every week and the Stories of Chelsea
website with new videos. With Top 5 coming up, | have completed and sending out rounds of
questions in our e-newsletter.

Edith Donnell, Youth & Teen Information Services Librarian

Authors in Chelsea details were confirmed for North Creek Elementary visits. | also did my first
preparatory visits to every classroom in the building from Y5 through 2nd grade, handing out
collections of books by Alyssa Satin Capucilli. The teachers and students were both thrilled.

Jessica Zubik, Youth & Teen Information Services Librarian

| spent a good deal of time in February preparing for upcoming programs, especially Authors in
Chelsea. | confirmed the schoo! schedule with South Meadows Elementary, set up a big display
of all the authors’ books in the CDL lobby, and visited South Meadows and talked to every class
about her upcoming visit. The students are excited, and soam |l

For Summer Reading, | finalized the Thrilling Thursdays schedule, and Edith and | met with
Keegan Rodgers of the Lakehouse Bakery to plan out a summer desserts program as cne of our
Wild Wednesday events.

| completed my collection maintenance tasks for February and the J Fiction collection is in
fantastic shape. It is so easy to see what is available. I've also reordered several fresh copies of
classics to replace some well-loved editions.

A fun outreach event this month was the Preschool Carnival, a fundraiser for Chelsea
Community Preschool. For the library’s station, | brought the spinner wheel with fresh stickers to



Information Services Report: February 2020
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

win, simple crafts, and valentine coloring sheets. It's always fun to see library families out in the
community!

Stacey Comfort, Youth & Teen Information Services Librarian

Much of February was prepping for and scheduling events for this year’s Summer Reading
Program. I'm excited that we have a henna artist coming in, and that we’ll be finishing off the
program with Bethany Stone from Painted Owl.

February was when my big after-hours program, Fortnite IRL, was scheduled. We had 24
participants, and they all had a great time using NERF blasters in the library after closing time -
some of them were even talking about it the Monday after.

| went to my very first PLA Conference in Nashville. There was so much to see and do, and I'm
definitely bringing back a lot of ideas on how to improve the YSG now that I'm the coordinator.
I'm excited to use a few examples of how Nashville Public Library formats their makerspace that
I'm going to bring to the Engine Committee.

| had a large group meeting with the Youth Mental Health Community Coalition, and we're
examining ways tc educate the community.

| celebrated my first full year of employment with CDL, and am proud to have had a really
positive employee review with Shannon Powers.



Technology
Summary of February 2020

From: Ron Andrews — Head of Technology
Monthly Summary

February was spent mainly continuing work in the |E. | assisted with updating all of our 25 lab laptops
with Windows updates and other fixes. The highlight of the month was attending the PLA 2020 meeting
in Nashville. Nashville was not my kind of town so | spent a lot of time talking with others, talking with
vendors and attending workshops. It was a great conference as far as content and usabie material.
We were privileged enough to hear Stacy Abrams and Samantha Bee. Stacy brought some interesting
and thought ideas on the upcoming Census and | and Scott will be supporting this by providing
shortcuts on the Adult public computers and some cther designated PCs for our users to fill out their
Census information.

Technology
e Scott and | start using the Helpdesk ticket system and we provide information to all staff.

e | ordered the PRUSA 3D printer for the IE. This is 2 new device to replace the dead Jellybox.

o Minecraft and Skynet tech setup is good and running smoothly for these programs.

s Replaced and reset a damaged HotSpot from the CSC and will be contacting FIA to recal! all
of their 8 hotspots to update our inventory database.

Working on ordering a MacBook Pro for the IE. | had to set up with the government arm at

Apple to create an account for us and to be able to order using PO.

e Spent a couple of weeks tracking and resolving a possible hack to a user OverDrive account.
The resolution was discovering a family member was using the account. This was done with
the help of TLN and our OverDrive support team.

e | also spent the week of Feb 17-20 as the OverDrive support monitor to help resolve and assist
TLN users of OverDrive and Libby

Outreach/Proagramming

e Continue working with Lori on the contract and logistics for MIA 2020

e The SLC-VR programs continue very well and we continue to have 8-16 residents at sessions
during the month,

e Assisted Lori and Shannon with some preliminary materials and ideas for our grant for bringing
Joy Jan Jones back in the fall to do a intergenerational Opera program with the kids from the
middle school and include residents at the CRC and perhaps Silver Maples. Joined in a phone
call to Joy on 3/6/2020

Other
+» Attended the Public Library Association biennial meeting in Nashviile along with Lori, Linda,
Shannon and Stacey.
Attended a Focus Group for Saline District Library’s Strategic Plan on 3/5/2020
Assisted Shannon with a sub interview on 3/14/2020
Assisted with AV setup for Motown program on 2/23/2020

Ron Andrews

Technology Monthly Summary - Page 1 February 2020



Network Report
February 2020 ‘

From: Scott Rakestraw — Network Administrator 00 . o
Monthly Summary [}

Tasks Completed

e Help Desk Support
o Closed 14 Support Request Tickets
o Created 3 Knowledgebase Tip Sheets

Virtual Server builds: 2 Public Domain Controilers
Built and deployed in house test server for website enhancements
Prepped laptops for Mine Craft and Skynet events
Prepped and Updated Reserve Laptops
Repaired Self-Check machine [again)]
Repair Overhead Paging System
Swapped in Monitor for 2™ Floor Reference Desk
Desktop Icon created on Adult Terminals for 2020 Census
Installed Temp/Humidity monitor & notification system to server room
Ingenuity Engine Room
o Wide format plotter/printer demo
o System Updates and Recovery Images

Projects

- Met with Vendor/Circulation on Credit Card Device Upgrade

- Developing Spec sheet for WiFi Upgrade Project

- Completed Spec sheet for cloud recovery project

- Evaluating high-quality AV/End Point solution for IT office/servers
- Coordinated Video Production List with Marketing

- Prepared treatments for possible You Tube channel projects

Scott Ratestraw

Technology Monthly Summary - Page 2 February 2020



Marketing Monthly Board Report {(Feb. 1-29, 2020):

Upcoming Events

Authors in Chelsea:

s Coordinated with area schools to publicize An Evening with the Authors on their
in-school monitors (North, South, and Beach all agreed to participate)

o Sentinformation to Chelsea Chamber of Commerce for their marketing channels

e Authors in Chelsea avenue banners

Midwest Literary Walk:

Coordinated with librarians to create eNewsletter sent to MLW subscribers
Secured updated (larger} photo to print posters and brochure

Created and submitted digital and print advertisements

Email promotion written and scheduled to deliver March 3-April 21

Added event to Writers & Poets website and calendar

Updated Midwest Literary Walk Social Media pages

Updated outgoing text message for subscribe-by-text users

Publications/Communications:

Spring Newsletter:

e Printed and distributed Spring newsletters throughout community
e Published digital version of newsletter to CDL, MLW, Stories of Chelsea websites
¢ Loaded graphics to use as digital promotions for LCD slides

Summer Newsletter:

s Worked with teacher at Beach Middle School, director and graphic designer to identify
artwork for the cover of the summer newsletter

Initial work on the digital welcome series through emails:

» Drafted first welcome email

» Developing a plan to use videos of physical space with stylized floorplans. Collected
existing floor plan and currently developing streamlined maps for each video.

s Researched other library email welcome systems



Press Coverage:

Chelsea Chamber

Chelsea Chamber Facebook Page, The Sun Times and The Chelsea Guardian printed articles:
o Promoting Friends Used Book Sale
e Author Visits Expanded thanks to CEF & Friends of the Library

Chelsea Update
13 digital articles submitted promoting the programs at CDL

Overall Marketing Tasks

During transition to new Head of Marketing, Marketing Assistant performed all marketing jobs:

Updated and restocked CDL Delivers brochures

Updated and submitted ads for digital and print

Created and ordered branded employee materials for new employees

Worked with Ann Arbor Observer to propagate programs/events for their calendar
Created and printed branded labels for shopping baskets used internally at library
Displayed new Chelsea Chamber of Commerce map in CDL entrance/lobby

Shared marketing schedules and calendars in training for new Head of Marketing
Reviewed and answered questions from Head of Marketing Reference Manual, including
an overview of how Asana is used to plan and track Marketing workflow

Prioritized departmental workflow to meet program marketing deadlines
E-introductions to vendors, partners, and co-workers

introduced new Head of Marketing to new Chamber President

New Head of Marketing: As | become acclimated with my co-workers and the wonderful
programs offered by the Chelsea District Library, | am continuously impressed by the work
being done that delivers inspiration to library patrons every day. It is exciting to see the positive
impact the library has throughout the community. | look forward to supporting and promoting
the mission of the library to engage, inspire and equip members throughout the library district
utilizing my art and computer background in marketing, event planning, and graphic design
with a passion to help the community | serve.

Respectfully submitted,
Elaine Medrow
Head of Marketing



Circulation Supervisor’s Report
February 2020

e Circulation — 22,040 or 1% lower than last February;
45,375 or 6% lower than last year.

s Patron Count- 11,719 for February;
23,954 Year to Date.
** Does not include offsite programs.

o Circulation by township- for February

o Dexter = 10% of total transactions
Lima = 13% of transactions
Lyndon =13% of transactions
Sylvan = 19% of transactions
Chelsea = 33% of transactions

O 000

o February Circulation: 80% were items from Chelsea and 20% were inter-loaned items.

e Automated phone renewals in February— 29, Self-check was 9% of items checked out in February;
Overdrive = 2459 in February; RBDigital = 543 in February; Hoopla = 319 in February.

¢ Registrations for February— 70 new cards; 6880 total card holders
*Dexter = 886 cards; Lima = 797 cards; Lyndon = 987 cards
*Sylvan = 1185 cards; Chelsea = 2466 cards; Nonresident = 559 cards

Circulation Activities:

o Wereceived 5 to 8 tubs in the run each day M-F with a total of 128.5 in February. We were closed
1.25 days in February, President’s Day and we closed early February 26" for bad weather.
Hotspot holds for February: Sprint = 7; Verizon = 8; AT&T =4
Library Assistant, Mandy Higgins celebrated her 2nd anniversary at CDL in February.

I continue to help out with Walk to School Wednesday’s.

VR sessions: Amy, Beth G & I continue to help out with the VR sessions at the St. Louis Center &
Teen/Adult sessions here at CDL.

Viewed a Webinar with Lori, Linda & Shannon on Emotional Intelligence for Library Leaders.

» Attended the February board meeting, updating info on Fine Free libraries.

o Attended the Chamber Large & Small Business Award event with Elaine on February 27%.

Respectfully submitted, Terri Lancaster Head of Circulation



T _ _ _
0$0€ |Lsheee | 185
gs¢ _ | BEiZ 69T | ey 1]
292 2202 89 I e AON
82 Loz 60 10
144 _koe | _6ov ydog
£82 | o661 it T T Bny
F7:74 ¥E02 £0¢ S Ainp
L0E D 8061 unp | g | s9¢ sunp
292 1 €18t |ozgz | | Aew | oit | sve | Aew
lazz | 250z o2tz wdy | ou (703 Cpdy
482 ] 8902 (922 | ey 1) 1| Az 62 1| Ti€eg MjT | LA A0 1 T ] L JoN
gee 6IE go4 | 969t |6zic |eSye | @@d | ppi | lzE |evS ¥50'69 ELL qo4
»9 |pee uep _|_2aat |evez |e0sz uer | 0gl Loy |292 zls'oL |o96 uer
6102 0Z0Z 6L0Z | 0202 810z 6102 _ 0z02
a|snwi'sjooqolpne ‘s)004q-a) a|snw ' 54004 ojpne ‘s)ooq-a) (saujzeBew-o ejqepecjumop) sSwia)| peppy 0Z0Z
g810Z ejdooy| 0Z0Z 2J1 OAHPIBAQ 0Z0Z_ 3412 [e118ia gy lejoL SWeY
I | ]
T | suopgeiiod ysodep ¥ |EN6iaFY ‘GO 8pNIOUL g SINO 1SN{ 10U N0 PeINa JO 'pameue) uwmhm:u s|syejew |j@ jueseidal mﬂamc asely|
‘Buppiom )usi joayo Jies ooy puz ey, *S0%0 UORDaj00 T e i T L | e
~“aujjuo suop eie ejdooH 7 [ENbiagY ‘eAUpIeAO] | | %9- Wsodep p 'gM R OO unm. i | owyBay
‘5)N0Y28YD |eNjIE U peseq SI S|
[ . e s Evmm | 889 ‘ee | BAv yiuw
] | X714 : i Eed)
|oo6: s B b B S MO L 98Q
v8ee PR (oS ) T, Y
1152 120
vere deg
ot WE42 1snbny
i L jorie ___Awr
{9982 sunp
1602 ) TN EERNIVET) KL T
] L M judy
2862 = TSR | WA i e Sk
| %6 19 6'Zz {999L  |st6lL %k | v ov0zz | zIE | 695 by | 19 | WL | 8L ‘qed
%0t (4:} 6z__|eoez  Joizz | | %Zb-  €8¥9C SEEES 6g€ 659 €9 | _v6e | _¢69 _  6v0 er
| sinonun [Aegied| sAeq | eoL | spevot ‘Wa%| 6402 |ejoL | ‘ung -_ _es | 1'sanyy | ‘pem | 'senl | uop
| lozoz | 6102 | 0202 uopenas) Ajleq ebeleay _
A1Uo SIN0-¥23u) HUDIS [ T i £ | TERE PR | EIVST AR
0z0z




| ‘S PEOJUMOp pPE O) umopyealq By 8B o)) | | |
2 Zi| ABm ou s| asay) .mm_ noyJayo [enjoe ele asay) ! | | ST
| S P iy | s %001 0899 | £269 | 29c8 | Zikg | 6896 | #9.6 | 2E.6 | ZH96 | 1686 | 0096 | £200L |  S|EI0)
. -5 N  |ws  |e9s €8l v8L | 2Z6l 281 05t | 161 vl | 5L 91z vee 62€ | 19N0
] | %0 9 T (44 ot £ 4 14 62 | 9z Gl yissels
_ ualin %E T 152 sz | s9e 6b2 | £€c | 2SE | @rE 9ce | GOE Liv £2p |oopejep
[ | I %E SSE £0l ¥OL | it 204 0Ll | B 2zt 8il vl 67l St | uoseys
e e : %e 992 0 0 ! ] L 9 | ¢ 9 L 8 gg |wopasiy
- e ] )| [ | 655 295 | 609 G5 | 629 | 559 | 6#9 0r9 prl Z06 096 | seyuoN|
: o e O O |
_
|eusKuo%00r | %eL (vver | [%EE  18ip |ogyz 8ipZ | o00c | orOc | 296c | Z.6c | sesc | 6okE | 98cc | Soie | raue | 1e43fno
| uvealAs|%00L | %65 |[€£8e %6l  1/92 cHLL Z6LL | o2yl | Zirt | iv9i | 2090 | 2991 | €694 | 98ZL | 008L | 228k | uemAg
uopuAd (%001 %iS  |02ie  l%eL 6161 196 S00L | SSZI | 208t | 2264 | 9¥GL | 6ES4 | BEGE | 6/GL | [9Gi | £/9) | uopuky
ewr|%yS | %6S 606} %EL 808l 162 Z08 | <96 966 | 60t | 60LE | ECEL | 98I | pLEE | 69FF | 9411 BUI)
Joxeq | %y %.ip  |P0OZ  lwoL  ig6EL |og8 ¥88 | LOLL | 280¢ | OEZL | G2k | siZE | 9024 | 2224 | 26bk | BSEL | deixeq
= 0L0SL | iZ6E'FL tzeo | 1o£9 | g5z | ze8z | #906 | 60t6 | €806 | 2006 | /ri6 | 9688 | £ii6 | 319|nsiq
i ‘dod Amug jo % .m_amm ‘dog suely | pz-qe 0Z0Z eroz | sroz | sioz | osoz ]| cioz | kioz | groz | Zi02 | Loz | 0102
i dod |ol0z9e@ !
| 1% |900W3s _
m 101% | suey | _ £10p|0H pie) pasaisiBey _
_ m _ _ -
L ~102 32 BujwweiBoud J00pIN0 SBPNIOU] JUNO3 JOOP [E0L __6Z X4 zL 0z LS LSL siejol
| 8L0Z Aenuep uo m>__ juam Jajunod ajdoad Jjuswadede =
| | i |aseasou) ¥, ‘Bay/ 0 Jequesag
e —— .m o e e e feanoil S S S 0 oaionon
¥56'cZ | | | A ewor|] 0 1aqojpg
Ul D= T l 08¢} 0 laqualdes
._ 1 _aon| N 0 1sn6ny
_ _ o i 0 Anr
. T % + 1dag 0 aunp
= - = [ | 1snbny B 1o fepn|
= R T | | | Awr 0 ndy]
........ [ | | | eunp - N c.| - yarew
==L . | fen| g1 _ 6 | 9 8 £z | 0839 0L ! 1 (il 85 Aengag
Y | [l T = | | | | mdy] o 4} g9 zL gz | 8169 L8 0 0 Z frl Arenuer
] ™ | L Lyl e i _ [Bjol  juol I e EE
6LLLL | €92 Zov | 8Ly gy | SOb | POS SES | 'god| ueajAs | :%E.__-.a..:h_ XeQ | Jey) pueln |ejol | 19Y)0 | [OOYIS [SBHUON 1M4SI]
cee'zL | vZe | LY gev | 6i¢ 8k | iy | Zor ‘uer Ayedpunyiq) | | _
[elol  ‘ung ‘1es Hd 'SINYl | 'peM | 'seny | CuoW | suopesnisiey meN, 0Z0Z uopensiBey meN Anpuon
onou.::ouhoan_ Aleg 3Ea>< _ _ _ _ bEa_.__ .u_za_n__ as_o._u_ |
| | _ |




..... K] [ | | [IIERETT | .. IE
[ ewdL esUfNb 06eL ol Apeei Wy %Me  %6S  BAy
| Jdequiasag Jequiedeq
. e B T e Pl
i R R s
SO o e Jequiajdeg W i " lJequieydes
T _ﬁ 1snBny | snbny
e L Aine M Aop
F=NIT E F T Teunp eunp
SRS | e S L = ! Aey
_ s dyiFlRlRE S | ludy
Yale|w yasenw
| 9% ZYe's Lib'8 _Aienigegy U0 Y %LE _ %6S | Arenigey
I £85 LEB'S 6Lb'6 Aenuepr %t %LE %68 Aenuer
_j ueal | WmoA | unpY | usel | IWinoA wpy |
SIN0}23YJ |ejoL - ucmEtmnmm Aq uone|naiy 920z omﬂ:oohom - ucwEtnno.m Kq uojie|ndIID) 0Z0Z
m _ _ T
_ B i 3 N L. LIS TS i )
_ 65L°L 95€'GE - 08rY f 8028t BAY WU
(OS5 8igfe. \W2foe “aseie’ %08 0Ww'oe . spEwi]
R R i o ' : o O | Bviel] AR 98g
R e i | T =T 0 R S| BT AON
| EE | 0 190
] [ [ . | 0 P ORI  TPT i ndeg
_ 0 ysnbny
L — | Nl AT T ey
e SR | I sunp
: _ 0 # I [T _ | few
SR e e e | 4 _ : _ Iudy
._ _ 0 i T yaew

~lveots LI6YL %0z 95w’y ¥85'LL 0b0'gE M| Fikged

]

S 4

swey |9y9

poBieyo | S8} JeY30 %

swe)| |oyd

swey| JeyI0

0zoz

|

18YJ 40 %

[9Y2 3e pasyd
swey |eyD

s AL &mw._‘ vm\.l.m_. %61 €05'y %18 Z2€8'8L GEE'EZ ‘uep
| Cotig | ojuiz oz
SOUEQHl | U SIaUMAE | o\ 5 e peosta ey te peoipp| 142 7® 2Q0:oul | 3oy
| deyjo peaspd pamauel | peud swey) . : _

[8Y9 Je padua |
swe)| Iy |

6102 uole|ndiy way)






-

=B
- -
=
.

I

-
- =
- -:"- I
—— e — e i e —
- S =
1 B -
-
- - -
o =




aeq K1ej2199G paeog ‘Lie)) " ao1ue(

JuRWIMOPUT D AY) PABALO) A0 SUOHEUOP ) IBPI[AOID]OY
00°056°L§ SuonvHoq [E10U35 [101

00°009°LS [BI0L qn§
00°000°€7 6’88 I11'vL9 Bas[ad ul sioypny TdD Jo spualg
00°009% 0v6'696 0S1'#L9 uoneroaiddy yymg TAD Jo spuatt]
00°000°1$ S16¥88 01T'%L9 s3urpeay] 950y 9[ding TdD JO spustig
00°000°c$ 0167058 IP1%LY sjodsjoH 10D Jo spustly
328pnq (ZOZ 2Y) Ul Apeaije 31e JBY) MO[3( SUOPERUOP 1) IFPIAMOM)IY
aue( 79 I ‘[ned ‘A1 Voer ‘piae( “aoIuef,

00°0SES ‘B0 qn§

(opag vreyddrT uud jJo AlowafA uy)
000018 0TE'L96 0TIvLY pajeusISag-uoN «(SPD] poop ayy) poop piaeq
00°0sCS £26'+88 [L1¥L9 dds BaSRYD) JO QD) stuBMI]
aury asuadxyy - oul'[ swWodu]

P2INNISIY UONII0D 006°786
paRLYsAY [ende) 006086
paaysay Jjudwdinbyg (06°L96
pa1ansdy Sunuweadold 006'H88
P3)211)53Y [euonowrodd 006'088

R3png A 0Z0Z 2V} 03 s23ueyd pus suoprvuop Aleniqa, ydadoy

19)jord preog 0Z0T ‘L1 Yore
339Y§ 308 pleog Ateaqi]

saaysnlg, Jo pieoyq
Areiqr 10181 BaspyD

[# WI)[ UOOY



n s
__ : ()
_ ¥ _____ I
i P |l __
ﬁ ___;_
1l - _ 7__
= | " _____ U
- - Pl :____ it
L~ Lol |4____H__| LI A il __ | 7
_____.l d.z___-..l__.TH_a_._I._ . 1 il _____
| b __. .:. __.|||._.|..._ . 1 i ____7__ ______
i i

E__ ___._L..,. __; ______.___ Ml
__q_

_
_
I
l

_
1l
i
—I
___ A
i
\

hﬂnu _ ' . . __ _ i W ] __________



Action Item #2

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
March 17, 2020 Meeting

Approval of 2020-22 Strategic Plan

Background:
Discussion on the Chelsea District Library’s 2020-22 Strategic Plan took place in

February.

Action:
The board approves the presented 2020-22 Strategic Plan.

Janice L. Carr, Board Secretary Date






-Ch-eISea District Li blr-arS/

Strategic Plan 2020-2022
For Discussion by the Board of Trustees on February 18, 2020

Prepared by Bridgeport Consulting, LLC
Ann Arbor, Michigan




aﬁ Chelsea District Library

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY Strategic Plan 2020-2022

BEST SMALL LIBRARY IN AMERICA

Chelsea District Library: Background

The mission of the Chelsea District Library (CDL) is to engage, inspire, and equip
through evolving services and resources. In existence since 1959, the Library is now
entering its third decade as a district library serving the City of Chelsea, Lyndon and
Sylvan Townships, as well as portions of Dexter and Lima Townships.

Much has been accomplished over the past three years, since the last strategic plan,
including the following building improvements:
» Separate youth, teen, and adult spaces in the interest of safety and security;
» New security cameras;
* Increased building accessibility;
* A new large meeting room and clearly defined youth and teen spaces;
+ Upgraded Reading Garden including seating, Fairy Garden, and open-air
programming; and
« A portable wall system for hosting national touring exhibits such as American
Farmer and Apron Strings: Ties to the Past.

In addition to building improvements, the Library worked to increase its reflection of the
community and create a sense of shared ownership. The newsletter began featuring
artwork by local students and adults, stories highlighting the community (e.g., Jiffy Mix,
women's suffrage in Washtenaw County, Waterloo Recreation Area), and a Township
Talk column. The Library began featuring collections and displays by members of the
community (e.g., Fordite, fishing lures, buttons, family photos and memorabilia, Artful
Aging artwork) and hosted the much-loved American Farmer exhibit to celebrate the
community's farming heritage.

The Library also took services and programs out into the community through
engagement efforts such as:
¢ Walk to School Wednesdays;
¢ Programming at St. Louis Center in Sylvan Township;
o TecXpo and Rockin' on the Farm in Lima Township;
o |Installation of the StoryBook Trail at Baker Preserve;
* Programming at Chelsea Senior Center including Direct Dialoging and Place
That Face; and
« Bringing poet/memoirist/youth and community activist Luis Rodriguez, singer
songwriter Paul Burch, opera soprano Joy Jan Jones, musician John E. Lewis,

Page 2 of 9 February 11, 2020



— 1 Chelsea District Library

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY Strategic Plan 2020-2022

BEST SMALL LIBRARY IN AMERICA

and the celebrated authors of Authors in Chelsea to classrooms throughout the
community.

Reflecting values of diversity and inclusion, the Library held staff development sessions
on working with visitors with intellectual and developmental disabilities and those on the
autism spectrum. Meanwhile, the staff welcomed an intern with Asperger's Syndrome
onto the team. The Library continued to celebrate diversity through exhibits

like Beautifully Wrapped and What We Carried and brought multicultural artists to the
community including Jacopo Giacopuzzi, Georgy Gusev, Grant-Lee Phillips, Min Jin
Lee, Luis Rodriguez, Peter Ho Davies, Derek Palacio, Michael Eric Dyson, Ada Limon,
and Anissa Gray.

Once named the “Best Small Library in America” by the Bill and Melinda Gates
Foundation, the CDL is constantly striving to evolve its collections and services to meet
the changing needs and interests of the entire Library district. With that in mind, Library
staff and the Board of Trustees have committed to building upon recent successes with
a new strategic vision of facilitating access to Library services for everyone in the
service district.

Facilitating Access

What exactly does the Library provide access too? Hint, it's much more than books!
Defining access for the CDL begins with defining the purpose of the Library which one
supporter described as “a gateway to information and entertainment for the entire
community.” With that purpose in mind, access includes:

Physical Access

Once patrons enter the library, they are exposed to all it has to offer. Physical access
recognizes the value of bringing people into a shared space where they can participate
in programs, try out tools, test new technologies, learn about the history of Chelsea,
connect with others, and of course find plenty of books. Physical access also includes
accommodation of various abilities, disabilities, and needs.

Remote Access

Given the size and largely rural nature of the district, as well as the needs of patrons
with limited mobility, remote access is a priority. The Library offers many services online
where patrons can download books, access digital magazines, print out tax forms, learn
about local history, find community information, and sign up for home delivery.

Page 3 of 8 February 11, 2020



ﬁ Chelsea District Library

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY Strategic Plan 2020-2022

BEST SMALL LIBRARY iN AMERICA

Access to Shared Resources

Access o services, programs, technology, spaces, and collections should benefit all
Library patrons regardless of financial status. The CDL is prudent with financial
resources in order to bring excellent value through shared resources that strengthen the
entire community.

Access to the World

The CDL works to bring the world to the district's doorstep by featuring diverse local,
national, and international artists, performers, and authors who bring enriching cultural
opportunities to the local community.

Mutual Access through Partnerships

Chelsea and the surrounding townships are enriched by a strong web of interconnected
community organizations, services, and businesses. Partnerships strengthen access to
all that the CDL and partner organizations have to offer.

Feeling Welcome

The Chelsea District Library rounds out its definition of “access” with one more quality —
feeling welcome — and strives to create an environment, programs, and services, where
everyone feels a sense of community and belonging.

The Library currently serves more than 15,000 area residents, with over 12,000
individual visits to the Library each month. While a community survey employed during
the previous strategic planning effort indicated exceptional satisfaction with the Library
experience — over 98% described the overall Library experience as outstanding (84%)
or satisfactory (14%) — the Library recognizes that there may be gaps in service that
have yet to be identified.

The Library is committed to facilitating access for all because library access is about
more than just books. Access to the Library means access to knowledge, resources,
business opportunities, cultural experiences, and connections to each other.

This new strategic plan will guide the Library to better understand and address gaps in
access, use what is learned to inform programming, and help it progress toward its goal:
facilitating access for all to the wealth of wonderful shared community resources
available through the Chelsea District Library!

Page 4 of 9 February 11, 2020



- 1 Chelsea District Library
CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY Strategic Plan 2020-2022

BEST SMALL LIBRARY IN AMERICA

The Library is grateful for the sound financial foundation provided by a community-
supported millage, which is further enhanced by revenue resulting from the dedicated
work of the non-profit group Friends of the Chelsea District Library.

Process Undertaken

Chelsea District Library Director Lori Coryell engaged Bridgeport Consulting beginning
in the late summer of 2019. Over the following seven months, Bridgeport consultants
Kerry Sheldon and Anica Madeo:

1. Facilitated a half-day all-staff strategic planning retreat to develop strategies
addressing the theme of “facilitating access;”

2. Synthesized staff input and background data to produce a curated set of
potential strategic initiatives;

3. Facilitated a management staff working session to prioritize early ideas and
develop a draft framework of strategic initiatives and goals;

4. Facilitated a half-day retreat with the Board of Trustees to test and validate
the early concepts that emerged from staff and to inform the stakeholder
engagement approach;

5. Facilitated two focus groups with CDL supporters, including library volunteers
and former board members, to gather feedback on the draft plan;

6. Facilitated a CDL all-staff meeting to gather additional feedback for refinement
of the strategic plan.

This planning process included less community stakeholder engagement than might be
expected. This was an intentional decision as the plan itself developed to include the
collection of in-depth stakeholder input via a thorough needs assessment and gap
analysis. The Library looks forward to gaining a deeper, and more nuanced,
understanding of community needs throughout the coming years.

Page 5 of 9 February 11, 2020



= 1= Chelsea District Library

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY Strategic Plan 2020-2022
BEST SMALL LIBRARY IN AMERICA

Chelsea District Library: Vision, Mission, and Values

The Chelsea District Library’s vision, mission, and core values provided inspiration to
this strategic planning process and continue to act as guideposts to both the strategic
decisions and the daily work of the Library.

Vision
A vibrant hub bringing together and enriching all communities

Mission
To engage, inspire, and equip through evolving services and resources

Values
» Equal, uncensored access

= High quality resources

» A safe, secure environment for all library visitors
= Privacy and confidentiality

» Fiscal integrity and accountability

» Free exchange of ideas

= |nclusion and respect

= High ethical and professional standards

= Superior customer service

Page 6 of 9 February 11, 2020



- ] Chelsea District Library

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY Strategic Plan 2020-2022
BEST SMALL LIBRARY IN AMERICA

Strategic Initiatives and Goals

Initiative 1: Expand Awareness of Services

1.1

1.2

1.3

14

Strengthen communication of the Library's values and services through a
brand strategy refresh.

The Library's brand strategy underwent an extensive overhaul in recent years
including a new logo, tagline, colors, and website. The brand strategy refresh —
which may include enhancement of the web presence, logo, and signage — will
focus on promoting Library services to people who are not currently accessing
them,

Increase awareness of services by offering “welcome kits” to new patrons.
The Library is committed to helping patrons feel welcome using library services
and participating in events. “Welcome kits" will be designed to introduce new
patrons to the range of materials and services that are available, including
physical accessibility supports. Kits will include a collection of clear and concise
hard copy paper materials that can be easily updated to highlight new services.
Additional online resources, such as a brief welcome video, could augment paper
resources.

Introduce new patrons to the Library space by offering physical and virtual
orientations.

While patrons can engage the Library through off-site programs, visits to the
Library space offer a unique opportunity to encounter new services and connect
with other community members. Orientations could take the form of library tours,
virtual tours, and open house events, all designed to connect patrons with Library
staff and services as well as the broader community.

Increase Board of Trustees visibility and participation in Library services.
The seven-member, appointed Board of Trustees serves a critical role in
advocating for their constituencies which vary in geographic and demographic
characteristics. Increasing the visibility and participation of Board members in
library events and programs, as well as outreach to the City and townships, will
help expand awareness of services and strengthen the connection between the
Library and the five municipalities it serves.

Initiative 2: Strengthen Intentional Approach to Inclusion

Page 7 of 8 February 11, 2020



ih Chelsea District Library

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY Strategic Plan 2020-2022
BEST SMALL LIBRARY IN AMERICA

21

2.2

2.3

2.4

Consider adoption of fine-free policies to remove financial barriers to
Library access.

Across the country, many libraries are adopting fine-free policies to remove a
significant barrier to library use for people with limited financial means. In fact,
the American Library Association calls fines “a form of social inequity” and has
calied on libraries to eliminate fines which penalize the very patrons who might
benefit the most from library resources. This developing trend has shown
promising results with libraries reporting an unprecedented return of delinquent
books and renewal of library cards. As a first step, the CDL is examining lessons
learned by other libraries including need, incentive structure, and impact. Then, if
indicated, the Library will develop a plan for implementing fine-free policies that
support access to materials and services regardless of financial status.

Simplify card registration and renewal.

Library cards are a gateway to Library services. Simplifying the registration and
renewal process will increase access for all library users. Potential approaches
include online or automatic renewal, removing annual driver’s license checks,
and increasing reciprocal agreements with surrounding area libraries.

Perform a service gap analysis to better understand community needs and
address gaps in service.

Improving library accessibility is contingent on understanding what gaps exist
between community needs and current library services. To this end, the CDL
plans to contract with outside experts — and partner with local community
agencies — to perform a service gap analysis. The analysis will identify the needs
of the community in regard to quality, quantity, and type of services as well as
knowledge of existing services. With that input, the Library will develop a plan to
address gaps and ensure alignment of services. The gap analysis will take into
account the socioeconomic, geographic, and racial/ethnic make-up of the
community, as well as other contributors to diversity, with the goal of equitable
and inclusive access for all.

Increase “browsability” of collections to make the Library more user-
friendly.

In recent years, many libraries have examined the usability of their collections
and worked to improve patrons’ ability to browse and find books and other
materials. Approaches vary, and there is no one-size-fits all solution, but many
libraries have found that topical section labels, much like one would find in a
bookstore, simplify browsing for patrons. The CDL will explore potential shelving

Page 8 of @ February 11, 2020



ih Chelsea District Library

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY Strategic Plan 2020-2022

BEST SMALL LIBRARY IN AMERICA

2.5

options based on the experiences of other libraries and develop a transition plan
and timeline to support the needs of both patrons and library staff.

Explore shift to alternate hours to better meet patrons’ needs and
preferences.

The Library staff and board have observed patron’'s needs and preferences for a
shift in hours of operation. In response, the CDL will explore possible changes to
the current hours of operation.

Initiative 3: Address Geographic and Mobility Challenges

3.1

3.2

3.3

Bring the Library into the community with “mobile library” services.
Recounting fond memories of the “book mobiles” of the past, many Library staff,
board members, and stakeholders expressed widespread enthusiasm for the
development of “mobile library” services. Given the largely rural geographical
spread of the Library's service district, “mobile library” services provide an
opportunity to bring the Library closer to where people live and congregate.
Creative suggestions for the “mobile library” include offering mobile hot spots, a
tool “petting zoo," on-the-spot technology assistance, and pop-up programs.

Provide mobile card drives to better reach new patrons throughout the
service district.

As the gateway to accessing Library service, Library cards should be easy to
acquire. Mobile card drives will be designed to reach new patrons across the
service district and may be combined with the “mobile library” or held on their
own. Potential outreach sites could include local sporting events, farmer's
markets, and locations throughout the townships.

Promote online tools for expanding digital literacy.

Patrons can currently access in-person technology assistance in the Library
building. For those who are geographically isolated or face mobility challenges,
easy-to-use online resources for digital literacy (such as understanding how to
use web browsers, search engines, and email) are a great asset. The Library is
well-positioned to test and curate existing resources and offer them to the
community in an easy-to-navigate online collection.

Initiative 4: Close the Gap in Digital Literacy and Access to Technology

Page 9 of 9 February 11, 2020



- 1 Chelsea District Library

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY Strategic Plan 2020-2022

BEST SMALL LIBRARY IN AMERICA

4.1

4.2

4.3

Develop a digital literacy strategy.

From smartphones to tablets to laptops, digital tools proliferate across society.
New apps and services are constantly being developed and many people find it
hard to stay up to date with the ever-changing array of technological tools. The
digital literacy strategy will be designed to support patrons in learning to use
digital tools (such as understanding web browsers, search engines, and email, as
well as getting started with new smartphones and tablets). It will also focus on
helping patrons assess accuracy and reliability of data sources. Special focus will
be paid to communities with new broadband services.

Develop a digital tools promotion strategy.

Complementing the digital literacy strategy, digital tools promotion will focus on
strengthening awareness of new and emerging technologies (such as e-books,
3D printers, and virtual reality equipment) and exploring the feasibility of adding
new offerings to the Library's resources.

Continue to advocate for expanded high-speed internet access throughout
the Library service area.

The Library will continue to be a leader in the efforts to expand broadband
access by partnering with area schools and agencies to advocate for student
internet access beyond school hours, offering hotspots for checkout, and
continuing to support township efforts to increase high-speed internet access.

Page 10 of 9 February 11, 2020



Discussion Item #1

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
March 17, 2020 Meeting

COVID-19 Response

Background:
Discussion on the library’s COVID-19 response and how best to proceed with services

and public safety in mind.



el e b o ISl aclanmaay o

-~
™ == 1 | == ) — - -

i
|




Discussion Item #2

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
March 17, 2020 Meeting

Policies

Background:
Discussion on the library Policy and Procedure 441 Pandemic and CDL Human Resource

Policy, Subject: 409 Infectious Disease. These policies were crafted with the help of
Policy Committee Chair, Jan Carr. The library requests that these policies be moved
directly to Action, in an effort to get them into effect as quickly as possible.



I
i
1
|
|
ly
I
|
I

EM =:L?1!-| "‘———h-l“-‘H- *-Ju

-
-

P




Chelsea District Library
Policy and Procedure

Policy Section: 4. Facility and Equipment
Board Approval Date:
Board Review Date:

Subject: 441 Pandemic

Purpose

To establish the protocol to be used in the event of a pandemic. If there is a pandemic, the library may
be required to operate on limited staffing or take unique measures to help slow the spread of the
iliness, including service restrictions, limited hours of operation, or possible closure by order of local
public health officials. Recovery from a pandemic may be slow, as compared to a natural disaster or
other physical crises. It is important to ensure that core business activities of the library can be
maintained for several weeks or more with limited staff and reduced hours due to a pandemic.

Definitions

Pandemic Plan A pandemic plan differs from a general emergency preparedness policy or procedure.
With an emergency preparedness policy, there is an assumption that staff will return to the building or
begin rebuilding, almost immediately after the event or crisis {such as after a fire or storm, or if there is
a utility shortage). Recovery from a pandemic may be slow and limited staff, services, and hours may be
necessary for an extended period of time.

Pandemic A pandemic is the worldwide spread of a new disease. (World Health Organization
https://www.who.int)

Appropriate Staffing Level For the purposes of this policy, Appropriate Staffing Level refers to the
minimum number of qualified staff necessary to provide service safely and efficiently, as determined by
the Library Director or his/her designee.

Library Closure

Public Health Mandate

The Chelsea District Library will close due to pandemic in the event of a mandate order or
recommendation for closure issued by public health or government officials on the local, county, or
state level.

Discretionary Service Level Changes

At the discretion of the Library Director, the Library may close, reduce its operating hours, or limit
services temporarily in the event that there is not sufficient staff to maintain appropriate staffing levels
or if unable to maintain adequate social distancing for health and safety.

In the event of closure or reduction in operating hours, the Library Director or designee will maintain
communication with staff and Library Board of Trustees.

School Closure Due to Pandemic
In the event that the Chelsea School District is closed due to pandemic illness, the Chelsea District
Library will remain open, but with reduced hours and services, unless one of the aforementioned



requirements for closing is also met. All library programs, special events, and meeting room
reservations will be canceled. Hours will be reduced and services will be restricted on any day in which
Chelsea schools are closed due to pandemic-related illness.

Staffing

Minimum staffing level for a temporary period of time is defined as four healthy employees available
to be present at the library during all open hours with a maximum 8-hour workday and 40-hour
workweek per full-time employee, and no more than 29-hour workweek per part-time employee. An
inability to maintain this temporary minimal level or a necessity to maintain this temporary minimal
level for more than two consecutive days will result in reduced hours or closing the library.

In providing service safely and efficiently, the following actions may be taken at the discretion of the
Library Director or designee.

¢ Increased health/safety measures for staff (e.g., wearing of gloves, wiping down workareas,
etc.);

Restricted access to areas in the library (e.g., closing floors or unmonitored areas for safety);
Social distancing practices in public areas;

Reduction of open hours;

Cancellation of all programs, special events, and meeting room reservations;

Reallocation of employee responsibilities and shift/schedule changes to provide coverage during
open hours;

e Closure of the library.

If the Library is open, employees are expected to report to work on time as scheduled, excluding any
excused absences following the established Personnel policy. In the event of closure, employees shall be
compensated for their regularly scheduled hours.

If the Library is closed or hours reduced, healthy employees may be assigned work-at-home tasks to be
completed in their compensated hours. When appropriate, work tocls (e.g., laptops, supplies, etc.) will
be checked out to employees by the Library Director or designee for work-at-home assignments.

Communication

In the event of closure necessitated by pandemic, effective communication about any reduction in
services or open hours must be announced in a timely manner. Library staff should follow the normal
procedure used for any unexpected closure/program cancellation, which includes posting on Nixle,
Facebook, and the library website.

Prioritization of Services
Priority will be given to the following essential services:

Information services for the public, both in-person and online;
Payroll;

Accounts Payable;

Facility Maintenance.

In the case of reduced staffing or reduced hours of operation, the Library Director or designee will
prioritize service-related tasks and assign the daily work plan to staff.



3 SUBJECT: 409 Infectious Disease |

A. Overview and Purpose

In the event of an infectious disease outbreak, Chelsea District Library will take
proactive steps to protect the workplace and ensure that all essential services are
continuously provided and that employees are safe within the workplace.

B. Promote Safety

Chelsea District Library will ensure a clean workplace, including the regular cleaning of
objects and areas that are frequently used, such as bathrooms, breakrooms,
conference rooms, door handles and railings. Library administration will monitor and
coordinate events around an infectious disease outbreak, as well as to create work
rules that could be implemented to promote safety through infection control.

We ask all employees to cooperate in taking steps to reduce the transmission of
infectious disease in the workplace. The best strategy remains the most obvious -
frequent hand washing with warm, soapy water; covering your mouth whenever you
sneeze or cough; and discarding used tissues in wastebaskets. We will also install
alcohol-based hand sanitizers throughout the workplace and in common areas.

C. Attendance and Leave

Unless otherwise notified, our normal atiendance and leave policies will remain in place.
Individuals who believe they may face particular challenges reporting to work during an
infectious disease outbreak should take steps to develop any necessary contingency
plans, and discuss these challenges and plans with their supervisor.

D. Limiting Travel

All nonessential travel should be avoided until further notice. Employees should avoid
crowded public transportation when possible. Alternative scheduling options, ride-share
resources and/or parking assistance may be available.

Many times, with the best of intentions, employees report to work even though they feel
ill. We provide paid time off (PTO) and other benefits to compensate employees who
are unable to work due to iliness.

E. Staying Home When HI

During an infectious disease outbreak, it is critical that employees do not report to work
while they are ill and/or experiencing symptoms such as fever, cough, sore throat, runny
or stuffy nose, body aches, headache, chills and fatigue, or shoriness of breath.



= B i - B - e — | — e ———--- T e——— —h‘
| i UL .J |—|||-|| iin '.,,-:d_:ﬂ ‘
! I .T'_l"?_" "—-_'-_ q—*'—u—_"_‘:*"‘_"t“_‘_—— e
z " pez wally w i
h— — — —— — - - + - [ - i
=il i s ™ | A LTk i LYW
" T e STy el ) -l_--ng'Ju'-‘-‘-‘;:f 11| e ey T
__|' . ‘I “W'I*J‘H i -._-‘IWHIFIIIIII" _ l-lIIEI_III;IFIF ] |




Currently, the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention recommends. that people
with an infectious illness such as the flu remain at home until at least 24 hours after they
are free of fever (100 degrees F or 37.8 degrees C) or signs of a fever without the use
of fever-reducing medications. Employees who report to work ill wili be sent home in
accordance with these health guidelines and Policy 402 Fitness for Duty.

F. Requests for Medical Information and/or Documentation

If you are out sick or show symptoms of being ill, it may become necessary to request
information from you and/or your health care provider. In general, we would request

medical information in accordance with Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and all
other applicable State and Federal laws, and only to confirm your need to be absent, to
show whether and how an absence relates to the infection, and to know that it is
appropriate for you to return to work. As always, we expect and appreciate your
cooperation if and when medical information is sought.

G. Confidentiality of Medical Information

Our policy is to treat any medical information as a confidential medical record. In
furtherance of this policy, any disclosure of medical information is in limited
circumstances with supervisors, managers, first aid and safety personnel, and
government officials as required by law.



) | , §

- i '1"_ T e i ey ok = * N ik | k4
. - —It ] l-g—hn—hr'.‘. e L = L e e LU= e ] e e L R R = e =T L .
! ol A=8_Ldup, BRI O Nt el Jll-""—'-':"-l'-n.l'-f = -

L Y =reel =i [T | eyt [ — 4. ] W-II"'":!'" =T P‘"F‘.ﬁll- N —

= ' 1 " - 3 ".hl I3 —_— q‘u-lrl‘ S Y

e -
ol it

Aau o o 2w M ol ¥ e

o LLAIRY (|1 ¥ N_Ig




Discussion Item #3

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
March 17, 2020 Meeting

FY 2021 Budget Development Calendar

Background:
The 2021 budget development process will be starting soon and the board reviews the calendar

for this process. The time line is guided by the fact that we have to submit our L-4029 form to
the townships, city, & county by September 16™.



. i gmasas yove matonenad
| T gy o

o I = = — ...
-l - - .




Chelsea District Library

Budget Development Calendar

For FY 2021

Dates to be confirmed by Director & Treasurer

Meet with board treasurer

Activity 2021 Budget Year
(Dates in 2020)
Set Budget Preparation Calendar Week of March 3

Review Budget Process with Board

March 17" Board Meeting

Staff Prepare Budget Materials

March last week (Pre-Budget)

April last week

May first week
May second week
May third week
May fourth week
iQ_ualifying Statement filed with State Treasury Dept. b fter audit approyal & filed
Director ith state by auditor
First Presentation to the Finance Committee June 2"
Second Presentation to the Finance Committee June 9t

Full Board to Discuss Hearing Notice

June 169 Board Meeting

Third Presentation to the Finance Committee

June 23 -If Needed

Distribute Budget Materials to Board

Uuly 218t Board Meeting

Board Action to Approve Hearing Notice and

Hearing Date

July 215t Board meeting

Submit Hearing Notice to The Sun Times News

LJuly 227 Deadline
[Wednesday]

{Announce Budget Hearing Published in
The Sun Times News

July 29" Publication Date
[Wednesday]

IPut Budget Out for Public Inspection July 29%

||Budget Hearing August 18 Board Meeting

Budget Approval September 15" Board
Meeting

Levy Amount Approval

Turn in Form L-4029 (Levy amount) to County
"and Township Clerks

September 161" Key
Deadline

IBudget Takes Effect

January 15, 2021

Page 1 of 2

03/13/20



|=— T — 2= . — " I=n B E: B=J* = = e . = ]
cumilL g Fentles  aikis) J
- — I—-—.-_*i. :Wl—,lll—ﬁl -o -.'l- - .
1 . 1 - vibg R g
— b gmipamETe e modks v limn i mws vl lmeen _
I——— _I.-_:__, RS SR -I=,_ﬂ—|— A ma Ddealhaliiile =" 10k sissl i
A LA™ SN ™ S SRl .1
' 2







B = e ~—= N —m—— ~— N . aE
L:E-u_—-_§l|-'=l-_—-1ll:-_!-'-!__thI s, e FAaea S '—i'.'
= I= —z= il - = == - = .

f —— = f=ur. a - =y —=y= s

e
|
I
I
-
I
1
!
'|
|
I
L

I
III|I|"|I

J&

===

i

;




COMMITTE
__i ,/.__l_...._;_._; !. d
' N 7 @ v )
INFO &
Ui WY W
fINUTES
AV, A\ AV § VS

e —




= el menc -l s pwlten - M m - B e K-
I e = —— = '-:-'—1‘— - = = s - = e - -
= -y == -

= ———— = = e ——— = =—— =

Ty




Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees
2020 Board Committees

Governance
Appendix #3
Approved: January 21, 2020
D0 =0 @ @ D o
€52 22 g2 2 |58
3 0 = c o= c = Q) o= Q vm
ESE SE| GE| SE |SE
35 §5|  £5| =5 | 5§
S°P6 oo o o | 20
TJ Helfferich X Chair
Anne Merkel Chair X
Gary Munce X Chair
Elizabeth Sensoli X  Chair X
Charlie Taylor X X
Susan Lackey X X
Jan Carr X Chair
Janice L. Carr 1-21-20

Jan Carr, Board Secretary

Date




- — —— — ————— ——— P e —
— = — __ - — |= = f— —
o - B - N - P

= I ity 1 RL_iE-I e = _
i Sy e e Ny ' i b o

gl e el £E0€

Gl =neieGn e e =
= ——— --_=
e




